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T   HE         AU   T   OP   S   Y        A   N   D         B   U   R   I   A   L.

i..,`'hat  a  picture!    .t'/hat  a  contrast!     4.s  the  body  of  the  liation's  fallen

chief  `.Jas  being  borne  majestically  Tu'estward,greeted  at  ea.ch  step  by  dirges  and

hyrms  from  vast  cro\rds  waiting  in  the,"fitful  glare  of  torche5'?S,,  John  `f!rilkes
i                                                   ''     ,(                                                          ,.      ',                                                                                         `'

Booth,   erst-i./hile  lfratinee  idol,   man  of   fashion,   man  of  romantic  beauty,   deserted

and  a.lone,  \!Jas  playing  his  last  tragic  role,   not  mock  but  real,   in  the  Garrett

ba.rn.     Even  David  lierold,   his  only  remaining  disciple,   had  whimperingly  left

hir!i  to  fa.ce  in  solitude  the  avenging  Federal  Cava.1ry.

That  midnight,thirty  thousand  people  carl.ie  out  in  a  storm  at  Syracuse

to  greet  vfith  "fires  aind  bells  a.nd  cannons"  the  p&ssing  funeral  cortege  of

Abraham  Lincoln,and  about  the  time  that  the  execrated  body  of  Booth  `'Jas   being

hauled  in  a  rickety  old  market  wagQn  back  toward  -,'rashington,   the  body  of  the

I:lan  who  had  met   death  at  his  hand  was  lying  in  state  aLnd  beintcr,  visited  by

multitudes   offering   i.ron  emotiona.1  depths   "wa.rm  devotion"  to  the  memcry`.of.a

great  Itran  gone   from  amongst  them.

t;ne  'of  the   strarige  i_n±ng.s   of  history  is  that   John  -,'irilkes  Booth  had

a.ccomplished   just  the  opposite   of  what   he  intended.     He  had  hoped  b:,,I  Lincoln's

dea.th \t~6lj]ir±heridisrupt  the  Uni`?n,but  as  6E3orge  Bancroft,the  historian,said  in

referring  to  the  deed--Abraham  Lincoln's  death  "which  was  meant  to  sever  the

Union  beyond  re-pair,   binds  it  more  closely  and  more  firmly  than  ever®---The

country  may  hEive  needed  an  imperishable  grief  to  touch  its  irmiost  f eelin± .---

Peace  to  the  ashes  of  our  departed  friend,  the  friend  of  his  country  and  his

race."   (1)

The  contrast  is  mtide  even  greater  by  the  paltr.y  bickerin:_3  of  the

ca.i-jturing  officers  over  the  body  of  the  slain  assassin,  valuable  because   of

the   of f ered  reit<7al.ds.

Lieuten9.nt  Baker  says   (2)  that  IJieuteriant  Doherty  remained  behind
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at  t'ne  Garrett  place  to  have  the  horses  fed  v7.hile  he   "started  av7ay  in  charge

of  the   body."     Doherty,   Ba.ker  claii.jis,   cat-.ie   dour  to  the  Rappahannock  ferry  "with

Herold,  `-;ho  did  not  see]ji  to  be  h&nd-cuffed  or  bound  at  all",`  drJife"'

i]rotested  to  Doherty  abont  this  lamess.     After  .crossing

1,he   _`:ap,ipa`ricq~2i-flock   J3alcer   sa:-s   tii`it   `r+e   st:-..rt,i+a   out   `..it'r.   t{ie   bod.i/.   a   corrjoral   and

ji  orderly  i.,lhile   the  com-... and  follov,'ed  them  for  a  "couple  oi-in.iles  and  then
`,

t,ook  €inot,riei'   I.Cad."          "I   sent  back  the  corL`joral."   declared  Baker  in  1-iis

testimorE7,   t'but   I  did  .not   son   anyt-i.irk``  I,r.iorc   of  ln.im..   and  then  I   sent   .Pack  ny

ordel'l:7.   `rjut   I   did  not   see  anythitk;:  more   of  him.  eit;^ier.       I   traveled  all  t+ne

di`ry.   ~.``:itii  t/+e   darkey  and  i3ooth's   body,   and   sti.ucl=   t-i-ie   _.iver  about   ti-_rec.  in.iles

abc.e  -i.\There   t`r.e   steamboat  v\7as   lyini,`;   at   _3c.   -JGirl  ``iii.      I   left   tile   body   Concealed

in   the   'oushes,   .tT,'ith   the   dar'j,=e:`r   to   `\'.':itc`ri   it,   €inu   c`L'`ie   TL+I   ``.`tith   a   small   `L>oat   in

'`.,.hich  I   took  tli.e  -Dody   to   the   st,aamer.      On   thLi  way  up   the   ri.`J-er  Gene  &1   Bti.ker

L..nd   i.ja.jor   ,`jckc3rt   riet   us   i`v.ith   a   `_lilt-Oocit."

Accordihg  to  Doherty's  version,the  cop,lil:and  started  back  to  the   ferry

from  the  Garrett  F1&ce  a.bout   eight   o'clock  on  the  morning   of  A.ril  26th,   -I-`i'ith

the   "body  of  Booth,   and  the  prisoners  Herold,   .Tett  :-i.nd  the  Garrett  boys."

"The  extreme  heat"   states  LieuteriELnt   i)oherty; "rna.de  it  necessary

to  halt  in  the  shade  of  the  trees,   to  rest  the  old  negro's  horse,   c&rrying

the  body  of  Booth,   and  it  \'ras  dul.ing  one  of  these  ha.Itst  Herold  told  me  that

Booth  had  taken  off  his  mustache  at   Dr.   Mudd's  eleven  days  previous.
''T\'e  arrived  at  -'ort  Ro.val  at  9/.t,ri.   ATiril   £6th.   and   I   found   the  scow

afu'-aiting  ny  comand.     .'-`he  horse  and  `'7agon  con+a.vine  i;,oot.h's  bod,v,   the  prisoner

Jett  and   ttv'o   soldiers,   all   in  charge  of  deter,t`ive  i7alcer.  v,-ere  sent  across  first.

The  scow  male   several   trips,   carryinE.`   the  remainder  oi`   t,.he  comnand   seven  or  ei[r_.ht

at  a   tiriie.   and   takin€.:   the   two   Garretts.  Iierold   and  myself.  on   the  last   trip.

A,I.riving   at  Port  Conway.   i   found   that  lilr.   Baker  without  authority.   had  moved  on

taking  v,'ith  him   the  body  rjf   the  assassin,   the  guard  or  tw,'o  soldiers  and   t,ne

Ttrisoner  t,Tett.     I   then  released  Rollins,   but  retained  his  horse  on  v,-liich  I

mounted  Herold.     Consider.at)1e  difl-icult.v  and   delay  was   incurred,   through
`5-: ;/,  :xp::!€qpe •`.t.,T`,ira;Fcfi-^`#ngxpixpHngggERE':=__jeeTggil`+-i::Fee
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having  but  one  ho.'-.se  on  `'vhich  to  mount  the   three  T]risoners.     Itv  pros.Tess  being

slow   and   the  detachment  with  booth's  frodv  being  well  mo-i;nted,   and  having   the

advantage  oi~  an  hour's   start,   I   feared  some  accident  might  happen   t,o   the  t}od.v

or  T7risoner,   shoulrJ   the  detaclment  tie   too  widely  separiated   from  the  main  command,

I.rhile   travellinf  in  a  hostile  country.     I  thel.efore  despatched  an  orderly.   to

command   Jaker   to   :rialt.     '|'he  orderl.v   rode  over   four  miles   `refore   overta}ting  iJa:if er,

and  gave  hin  in.v  command  to  halt  until   the  colunii  cane  up.     L'his,   ho``.'ever.   i;aker

did   not,   do,   but  continued  on,  missinf:  me   and' the  road.     On  reaching  Belle  Plain    ,

at  5  P.¢.   I  found  the  tod.v  had   not  arrived.     I  felt      great  anxiet,v,   and  I.as

abo`ut   to  aprl.v   to   ?,._a,ior   BOEITv'orth  of   the  loth  N.   Y.   Cavalr.v.    {who   as   at   Belle

Plain  v;ith  }iis  command|   for  a  detachment   to  go   in  search  of   the  body,   when  J3aker

arrived  'fut  without   the  Drisoner  Jett,  whom  he  info.rmed  me  had  escaped.   "    (3)

The  boat  bearing  th.e   body   of  Booth,   I-{erold  and  the  two. Garrett   boys

stear;led  back  up  the  Potomac  -t.j'ednesda.y,   April   26th,   and  soon  after  midnight

reached  the  -..- ashington  l!avy  Yard  1.r'-Jiere, on  orders   from  Secretary  Sta.uton,   Booth's

body  and  I-Ierold  were  transferred  to  the  iron-clad  gunboat  "I.ontauk"  and  the

Garretts  placed  in  the  old  capitol  prison.

Herold  was  placed  iri_  the   hold  ol.  the   iron-clad  with  a  nLi.mber  of   other

prisoners  while  the   body  of  Booth  vJas  placed  on  deck,   in  charge   of  a  I-:-iarine

us±Laid`t_J±)____    __._,_.-.   ^______    _____  _____   ___-_______      .    _.~_______  _
The  story  of  Booth's  capture  had  been  telegraphed  to  't-.'ashingt`o-n-Fr-oin--

jllexandria  at   five   o'clock  the  evening  be for.e.       .is   could   be   ey.pectedj   the  nev/s,

which  Si]read  rapi,-ily,   created  intense  excitement  in  \/ashin:ton  and  many  were  the

tzi.reats   of  violence  to  the   bo'jy  should  it  be  placed  -„Jithin  res.ch  of  the  angry

populace.

C-eneral  Bat:er  a.nd  Secretary  5tantor`.  had  been  notified  bef ore  this  by

Colonel  Conger,who  had  not  \:7aited   for  the  ccilva.cade  but   left  the  Garrett  place

directly  for  .I'ashin:ton  immedi&tely  after  Booth's  death.     IIe  went  to  General'

Baker's  office  upon  his  arrival  in  ..`,'ashiri.gton  about   four  o'clock  thE+t  afternoon,

sho\7i7ed  Baker  the   cliary,   bills   of   exchartge,   cor!ipass   and   pin  tgLken  from  ti`ie   bo;iy

=¢±±_tr`r_ee=a=:±±=€:===aRE=aae±£&aefr.:+€??±eeJ:aesi;j.*PeedifaEE5g!=iapaetliagEE_2gr±Eife`
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Conger  then  v/ent  to  the  :„rar  Department  about   five   o'clocic  to  report  to  Seer.etary  [`jtanton,

but  vrere   imf orri-led  that   he   haLd   gone   home   for  the   dL.y.     They  f ollowed  him  to   his   residence

and  there  delivered  to  hit-.1  t}ie   scarf  pir^  tal{en  front  Booth's  undershirt   on  wll.ich  was   "Da.n

Br.yank  to  J.7„-.   Bootrf-S  the  diary,   bills  of  exchange  and  other  things  taken  froni  his

pockets.     The   other  articles,   a  Spencer  car.bine,   t\!,ro  '`.t,'.heeler  and  '„'ilson  pistols  and  a

large  bowie   or  hunting  knife  and  she{ith,   came  up  .iT,rith  the   soldiers   on  the  `ootit.   (5)

Lieutenarit   Dohert¥  upon  reaching  `.`rirashington,   I.eturrT.ed  to  tL_e   bar.racks,   wa.s

relieved  of   his   col-jmand  and  i.-.,. eut  to  his   quarters  at  the  1``Jational  Hotel.     Ther.e   he   f ound

friends  a\raiting  to  congratulate  him  aind  he  was  also  besieged  by  reporter.s,   photographers

a}id  nei,-rspaper  men.     The  photograph  of   him  and  Sergeant   Corbett?which  is  here' reproduced,

was  taken  a.t  this  till.e,   and  copies  of  it  were   sold  on  the  streets  of  t}ie  Capitolj   at

twenty-five   cents  ea.ch.      (6)

That  night  after  reporting  to  Secretary  Stant6n±   Colonel  Conger  gind  Ijieutenant

Baker  vj.ent   on  boa.rd  the  gunri)oat   "jontauk;I  where  `their   svu'orn  st&terients   covering  the  death
1

of   Booth  `'fere   taken  `oy   Judge   Z~Iolt   in  the  presence   of  General  L.C.   Baker.    (7)

The   newspapers   of  Thursday  and   iJ.]riday,   the   27th  and   ?.8th,   `¥-7ere   f illed  .i-i.ith

accounts  of  the  capture,   descriptions  of  the  state  of  the  body  and  suggestions  f or  its

fin&1  disposition.

''The  greatest   curiosity  is  rjra.nif ested herdt' stated  a  Thursday' s  lI-ashington

¢ spa-tch' "to  view  the   body  of  the  murderer  Booth,   -which  yet   I.en&ins   on  the  gunboat   in

the   streai-,-I,   of f  the  I{avy-Yard.     Thousa.nds  of  persons  visited  the  yar.d  today  in  the  hopes
/

of  getting  a  glimpse   of  the  r!`iurderer's  r.el;rains  but  none  not   connected  ``,.,ith  the  yard  \`,.ere

allo-v.I-ed  to   enter."      (8)

And  in  tzrie   sane   story   it  was   declair.ed   of  these   crow.ds:    I"They  expected  his

capture  alive.     The   fa.te  he  met  was  considered  too  good,   too  honorable   for  one  v,rho  perpe-

trated  so  atrocious  a.  crime.     i.:en  stopped  each  other  in  the  str.eet  and  discussed  the

event.     Around  a  newspaper  office  one  m&n  remarked,   '.he  ought  to  be  pulled  to  pie-ces.'

Another  suf€:gested   'the  hanging   of  the  dead  bcdyg '   and  still  another  the  fi,v`ing  of  the

rer[flins  in  irc)ns  as  an  eternal  warning  to  the  assassin.       This  is  not  cruelty,   an  ur`.-

\.i.   ,    I ,,,, `::;-,-:  -i?.+,.;=iL`±:i,-i;h-'----.              I
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ri.atural  era,ving  for   blood  a.nd  torture,   but  the  common  instinct  of  hurlian  nature

when  a  monster  appears  and  clef ies  the  laws   of  God  a.nd  I:rian.     Sa,tis faction  ever}/--

where  vLTas  lranifest.''

The   }`.Jew  York  E±ib±±!±g   editorial   colt-1,'ient   on  Booth's   death  was;."i,-j.e   do

not  fully  share  the  feeling  of  regret,  which  seemed  to  be  ger.eral  yesterd8.y,   that

it   should  ha.ve  been  necessary  to  shoot  Booth  instead  of .bringing  him  in  alive  to

be  tried  and  ham+led.     There  was  a  possible  chance   of  confessions  and  revelations--

but  only  possible,   f or  Booth was  a  determined  villain,   and  very  unlikely  to  tell

anything  that  could  damage  his  accomplices  or  help  us.     And  f or  other  reasons,   it

was  just  as  well  he  died  as  he  did.     It  was  a  dog's  death--dog  that  he  was,   and

fitted  him  `.Tell.     The  arrest  niight  have  been  clumsily  mariaged,   or  the
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Sergeant  who  shot  Booth might  have  been hasty,  and  no  doubt  it  was  ex-

pected  of  his  captors  that  he  should have  been  taken  alive  -but  no  matter.

It  is  enough  that  justice  has  thus  swiftly  overtaken him,  after a  pursuit

probably imparalleled  in  its  intensity  and  persistence.      The  murderer  can

have  had  no  moment  of  rest.  no  instant  of  fancied  security  fiom  the  time

he  fired  his  shot  down  to  his  actual  capture.     If  anybody wants  to  indnlge

his  vindictive  feeling.  let  him  imagine  what  agonies  of  retribution  and  of

apprehension  the  assassin  has  had  tQL|ive  through  for  ten  days  past.  "      (.9.;)

On  Thursday  the  press  also  carried  accounts   of  the  r`ost  1.=ortem

exanina.tion  of  Booth's  body  and  of  Herold'.s   statements  on  the  a.ssassiniition.

"Surgeonrreneral  Barnes,"   stated  the  papers,   "held  an  au.topsy  upon  Booth's

body  this  afternoon.     The  s].!raller  bone ,   of  his  ±±£±  leg  was  badly  fractured,

One   of  the  srraller  gLrteries  ruptured,   and  the  leg  badly  swollen.     The  ball

entered  the  left  side  of  the  upper  section  of  the  neck,   bassing  out  on  the

opposite  side."     (lot

The  Associated  Press,   \!/-ashington  Of fice,   on  FI`iday,   April  28th,

reported:
_----.--------------.----------------__

"  The  excitement which  prevailed  in  this city yesterday has~con-
siderably  subsided.      Thilo  all  regret  that  the  assassin.  owing  to  the

rashness  among  the  soldiers  engaged  in  the  capture.  w!`4s  not   taken  alive.

they  &t  the  same  time  felt  gr'ateftil  that  the  unrderer  had  paid  the

penalty  of  his  crime.    HaLd  ho  been  brought  to  the  vyashington  Havy-Yard

alive.  nothing  could  have  withstood  tbe  fury  of  the  excited  congregated

thousands.

" 1That  disposition  was  "de  of  Booth's  body  after  t}re  autopsy  upon

it.  is  impossible  to  ascertain,  but  that  a  fitting disposal.  in keeping

with  his  igriominious  Career, was  made.   is  certain.

" The  public  breathe  more  freely.  aLs  the  great  burden which

has  been  on  their minds  for  two  weeks  has  been  removed.

+,,,,,'::,','i
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'1 Herald..,  who  has  been  eriibiting great  stoicism  since  his
i,

Capture.  now  appears  to  seem  to  Pea.1ize  the  awhll  position  in which

he  is  placed,  and  through  the  day has  given way  to  frequent  fits  of

weeping.       He  is  quite  young  and  his  appearance  wotild  indicate  him  to

be  not  over  20.       Some  time  ago  he  wa:  an  applicant  for  the  position  of

surgeon's  Steward  on  the  Potomac  flotilla.  but  was  unsueeessful.

u Very great  .curiosity prevails  as  to  the  disposition  to  be  made  of

the  remains  of  Booth:  but  it  seems  the  authorities  are  not  inclined  to  give

the  wretched  cat.ctrLss  the  hohor  of  meeting  the  public  gaze.  and  it  will

probably  be  deposited  in wiiatever  place  promises  the  most  utter  obscurity

for  them.       Yesterday  a  photograpnio  view  of  the  body was  taken  befol.e  it  was

removed  from  the  monitor.     It  was  then  placed  in  an  ordinary  gray  army

blanket,  in which  it  was  sewed  up.    A plain  casket-shaped  box.  measuring  six

feet  by  two.  had  been  previously  made  in  the  joiners  shop  for  the  remins.

but  it  ms  not  used."  {1|;

Letters  received  by  the  .I/ar  Departii,ent  during  the  hunt   for  Booth

and  immediately  after  his   capture  si].ggested  all  manner  of  ways  to  dispose  of

him.     One  said  that  his  body  should  be  "sunk  in  the  ocean  in  the  deepest  part

thereof,   to  be  food  for  reptiles."     (12',i

haother  declared  his  body  should  be  ''inclosed. in  a  sack  of   shoddy,

and  carried  out  to   sea,   beyond  soundings,   throT/n  overboard3   there  to  remain

until  death  and  hell  give  up  their  dead."   (|3}

A  third  addressed  to   "The   Hon.   the   Secretary  of  t..,'ar,   I,-/ashington*i+"

suggested  that   "the  skeleton  of  the  assassin  Booth  be  preserved  and  placed  in

appropriate  receptacle,   in  order  the  more  fully  to  perpetuate  his  infamy  and

be   'a  terror  to  evil  doersA!"     (i4)

These  suggestions  and  lnany  others  of  a  similar  nature  bore  fruit

la.ter  in  the  wildest  sorts  of  stories  as  to  the  actual  disposal  I;r!ade   ol-Booth's

body.
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For  the  delectation  of  the  curious  and  the  mor7oid  minded,   pictures  of

Booth  \trere  being  of fered  for  sale  by  vendors  in '.-j.ashington,   Baltimore,   Philadelphia,

Anything  conn6cted  T`.rith  him  had  become   of  interest  to   souvenir  hunters.     The

boards  of  the  Garrett  f rond  porch  where  he  died  have  been  cut  away  by  these  f olks.

The  "wrar  Departi.]ient   soon  put  an  end  to  the  distribution  of  pictures  i„.'ith  a.n  order

for  the  confiscation  of  any  when  exposed  for  sale.          (L5}

-nTTril HIT-da-yiJli6wi
ing Booth's death,  an order was issued I
by the Secretary of the Navy permit- ,

ifi:gass::s8tea°n¥:G:cnceor£]p:.n¥d88;neTSu%::I
Advocate-General Holt, John A. Bing-

:famwi#.o#T[:[±ae:t,a.ss#toaonrte,se6roe[:anre¥`.i,

:i.e|!;e:Eaakn:trv,eir:;e!.o::t:k:e:::i::us6eeh¥|:::ij,
Dawson,  chief  clerk,  National  Hotel; I
J. L. Smith, Mr. Gardiner, the photog-,I
rapher,   and    an    assistant,   to  go  on(

:f°aTrodhtnh.ew#±%`s:#o:!.i:eTt±fg}thebo_dy,,

The  inquest  was  held  in  the  com-iianding  officer's  cabin,   find  while  the

testimony  was  being  taken  which`established  the  identity  of  the  body,   Surgeon-

General  Ba.rnes  and  his  assistant  were  holding  the  autopsy  on  deck.

Seaton  lv:unroe,   whose  brother,   Captain  Frank  li{unroe,   was  in  command  of

the  l\.iinrine  Guard,  of  the  gunboats  i:}2n±g_t!k  and  Saugus,  was  present  at  the  identifi-

cation  and  autopsy  on  Friday,   April  Z7th.  {Sfi{itr°o8  ha,d  been  a  friend  of  Booth's

during  theerri+L+;inter  in  '\-j'ashington.    They  had  "frequently  met  and  strolled  on

the  avert.ue"  together  and  \'irined  and  dined  and  discussed  matter.s  theatrical.

I.{unroe  in  his   staterr,ent   (i.7\   sa.ys  that  he  vras  invited  on  board  the

monitor  by  the  of ficer  of  the  day  a.nd  there  met  General  Eckert,  the  assistant

Secretary   of  T`.I./'ar,   and  ``.'..'ith  him  viewed  the   body   of   Booth,   `t-.Jhich  was   "resting  upon

a  rough  carpenter's  bench,   \F7here  it  had  lain  since  early  morning,   and  it  was  now

a`'].aiting  before  a  kind  of  military  Coroner's  jury+  an  official  identification`';\.I

Herold  was   brougrit   on  deck  to  be  photographed  inti  I,:unroe   sa.ys,   "As  I

stood  near  the  hatcin-Jay,   I  had  my  first  look  at  him  as  he   sloiv71y  ascended  and
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moved  forward  \7ith  the   sentries®        He  was  not;
ta-nl.v  handcuffed.   but   to  his  leg  il.ons  wet.e  attached,   a  chain  and.  a  32-pound

shot,   the  latter  t]eing  carried  by   the  gentry  in  the  rear.    As   the..,iTroroached

the  turret   the  gcc.4ngr-ray  narrow,Ted  and  their  footsteps  along   the  iron  deck were
at

but  a  fev,'  feet .from  the  water.     The  idea  instantly  seized  me  that/this  moment

had.  come   to  the  unhappy  wretch  the   first,   last,   a,nd  only  opportunity   to  e.scape  ,

from  the  ga.llov.'s.     A  sudden  dash   to   the  righ,t  and  his   imf)etus  v'ould  have

dragged   the  shot,   if  not  the  gen.try,   af.ter  him  over  the  unrailed   side  oi-the

monitor,   and   in   two  minutes   thereafter  his  T.a.rtinf-'.`  breath  would  have  bubbled

t,o   the  Surface  from  where  he  la..v  anchored,   three  fathoms  below,   on   the  muddy

bottom  of   the  river.     But.   had   the   thou£J:'ht   occurred   to  him,.   it  v,.'as   not   to  be:   .

and  he   remain-ed   among   the  living  a  fev,.  weeks   longer,   to   cormlete  the  doomed
'\

quartet  u`r`on  the  scafi'old.

"Ithenreturne"oBooth'sbo;#=rm¥'=¥7n.Eckert,The"on-

versation   ensued   regarding  in.v  knovyledge  bf  the  man  and  mLv   recognition  of   the

remains.     Having  been  on  board   for  over   an  hour,   I  was  about   to   take  mtv  leave.

w`rien  Gen.:¥Hckert   informed  me  that  a  military  commission  was  about   to   convene.

and   the  presiding  o±-ficer  desired  me   to   remain  as  a witness.     Shortly  afterwar.d

I  was   summoned   to   the  cat.in  where   the  Cormission  i.` as   in  session,   and   among   the
---- I _ -

members  of   it  I.  recallck&n_.~  Holt,   the  Judge  Advocate-t'eneral  of  the  army,  Judge

Binpham  of   Ohio,   and   the  v7ell-knot.'n i.\ I.afa,vette  C.balcer.     I,iv   ey.amination  v,'as

short,   the  Questions  relating`  to   the  length  of  in.v  personal  acquaintance  with

Booth.   and   to   the  positiveness  of  in.v  recof_i"nition  of  the  bod.yt   and   al.ter  in.v  dis-

missal    i'rom  the   stand   I  wa_s   allov'ed   to  remain  'in  court.

"The   exa]riination  of  the  n\ext  v,'itness  v,7a.s  more   interestir]g   in  detail.

T`eing   that  of  I)awson,   L9   ?Jerk   in  the  ITational  Hotel.  T,.ho  -it   apTteared  had   known

Booth  for   some  yec-rs.     ',-then  as'ked.v,'hether   the  man  had   T)ossessed  an[v  T7hysical

peculiarity  b.y  wrtich  he  could         recognize'  the remains.   he  reDlied   in  the

ELi_ \
-         |t         9;i. ``
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affirrraJ.tive®     He   had  often  seen  on  Booth's  right   hand,   at  the   junction  of  the  thumb

and  forefinger,   the  initials,   "J.\=i''.B."  in  India  ink.     This  mark  had  son'ietimes  come

under  his  notice  when  the  actor  vj.as  writing  his  name  on  th;  hotel  register,   and  he

had  more  than  once  made  the  relrrark:     "Booth,what  a  I Col  you  were  to  disfigure .tha.t

pretty  +`v.rhite   hand  in  such  a  way."     (18)

f'mother.  \-fitness  presently  appeared  iri  the  person  of   Dr.   J.   Fredrick  i\:ay.

It  having  been  ascertained  that  Booth  had  been  his  patient,   the  Doctor  Tj'a.s  se.ut   for,

and  br.ought  directly  from  his  residence  to  the  cabin  of  the  ship.       ifir.   Ifunroe  then

tells  how  Dr* John  Fredrick  i).:ay,   rwrashington  Surgeon,   before  he   saw  it,   described  a

scar  that  would  be   found  on  the  neck  of  the   dead  man  if  he.  were  Booth.        }\,iir.   i,innroe

says`tha.t  when  the  body  wa.s  exar!iined  in  the  presence   of  members  of  the  coriur.ission,

the  disfigureffieut  as  describedf  was` found,   'tthus  settiri_g  at  rest  the  question  of

identity."

"Then,"  Seaton  i',;unroe   states  in  his  al`ticle,   "follo\.j-ed  the  testimony  of

the   of ficer  -\T7ho  had  cori'unanded  the  pursuing  party;   and  most   intensely  interesting  was

this  narrative  from  the  lips  of  one  of  the  chief  actors  in  that  tragic  re`tribution."

(19)

Surgeonl=+eneral   JOH.   Barnes   on  }``:ay  Z0th,   only  a.bout  four  weeks  af`oer   he

had  performed  the  aui;opsy  on  the  body  of  Booth  testified:   (ZO)

"I   ey`amined  the  boijy   of   J.   ,j'ilkes  Booth  after  his  death9   I.7hen  he  was

brou.ght  to  this  city.     He  had  a  scar  upon  tile  harge  muscle  of  the  left  side  of  his

neck,   three   inches  below  the  earg   occasioned  by  an  operation  performed  by  Dr.   I,Jfay
/

of  this  city  for  the  removal  of  a  tumor  some  months  previous  to  Booth's  death.     It

looked  like  the   scar  of  a  burn  instezLd  of  an  incision,   wliich  Dr.   Lfay  e.xpl&ined  by

the  fact  the.t  the  wound  Tj'as  torn  open  on  the   stage  when  nearly  well."                               \

Dr.   i,Jfay,   riimself,   testified  at  the  5urratt  Trial,   June  24,1867,   (21)

that  he   identified  the  body  of  Booth  by  a  scar  on  the  neck,   caused  by  an_operation

for  a  tumor,he  had  per for.n`}ed  a  year  or  a  year  and  a  half  before  the  assassin.ation.

"Describe  the  appearance   of  this   scar,"  flrdered  i,i:r.   "'yilsori8   the  assistant  District
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attorney.     "It  was  a   scar.  of   sonie  width,"  answered  the  doctor,   "such  a.   scar  a.s

would  not   have  been  made  by  a  surgical  operation  if  the  T,'ound  had  united  by

adhesion,   but  it  had  been  torn  open  by  this  blow.    After  being  torn  apart  it  left,

w`nen  healed,   a  broad  ugly  looking  scar,   produced  by  the  granula.tirig  process   of

v.rhich  I  have   spoken,   i.,rhicll  is  usually  the   case  i.-.,rith  wounds  vJhich  unite  the   second

time  after  being  torn  open."     (22)       "In  fact,"  Dr.  I.:ay  declared,   "I  told  the
¢

5ul`geon  General  where  the   scar  was,   and  what   its  appearance  was.   before   I  eJcamined       ::

it,„

`John  I.:.   Peddicord,   later  a  doctor  ol-Roanoke,   Virginia,  was  a  sergeant   of
\

marines   on  board  the  ij,QLE±a±±k  under  Captain  i.Iunroe,   in  a  letter  pr.inted  by  The  Roanoke

E][±±±±Eg ji¥,   states     (23)   that   ds six   o'clcicl`:  on  the  mornin_-i=..{..-i   j3ooth's  -borJy  was

placed   on  tile j!}gj:nL±a}±jk,   he   received  the   folio-b',ring   order:      "Take   charge   of  this   body

and  allow  no   one  to  touch  it,T.Jith  orders  from  Colonel  Baker."

"It  u/as  the  body  of  the  assassin,   John  `;rr'ilkes  Booth,"   says   Dr.   Peddicord,

"\I/hich  had  been  brought  up  the  river  during  the  nij=ht  by  the  detachment   of  troops  vTho

had  captured  hin-,.     At  breakl-ast,,   \.,'hen  relieved  by  I-Ear.tley  (another  sergeant),  while  I

was  eating,   v7e  un\.t'rapped  the   face  and  compared  it  i(¢tith  a  photo:raph,   and  I  also

reinember  the  letters  in  India  ink,   on  the  back  of  his  h&rid,   in  pale,   straggling

characters,   `J.',.'.B.i  as  a  boy  would  have  done  it."
__--------,_

"During  the   f ol.enoon,   Colonel  Baker  with  Surgeon  General  Barnes  and   other

officers,   tog..ether  tr,Jith  a  hospital  steward,   carrying  a  case  of  surgical  instruneats,

.cane  on,the  ship.     Being  still  in  charge  of  the  body,   I  vras  quite  close  during  the

oxanination.       Sungeon  Barnes  f irst  removed  the  bandage  from  the  bro`ken  leg,   laying

the  strips  and  pins  carefully  on  the  center  of  the  body,   and  when  an  officer  took  up

one  of  the  pins  he  took  it  out  of  his  ha.nd,   \.fith  the  relrark,   ''Gendlemen,   you  will

please  not  take  anything  from  this  body."    As  this  did  not  include  myself,   who  was

only  a  sergeant  of  Lriarines,   I  made  up  my  mind  then  to  take  something  away.     From  the

broken  leg  they  `.I/ent  to  the  wound  I.rhich  caused  his  death,   and  traced  the  course   of

TquFT

the  ball.    After  this  the  officers  all^stood  apart  a  bit  in  converfiation.     I  took  up    sB*„
*  -  -   `.
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------------------------------------------------------
the   scissors,   and  vJhile  the  steward  \-7iped  the  instrur;ients  and  repla.ced  them  in  the

case,   and  \7ith  the   scissors  I  cut  from  about  the  top  of  Booth's  head  a  loclc  of  ha.ir.

General  Barnes  heard  the  grit  of  the  scissors  through. the  hair  aLnd  turned  sharply

around,   but   I  made  a  great  sho.\`7  of  chasing  some   sailors  back  from  the  bench  ,   who  ha.d

crowded  up  too  close   out   of  curiosity.     I  was  not  discovered.     The   steward,   who  saw

nyhat  I  TJas  doing,   did  not  give  nie  away,   and  today  I  have  that  lock  of  f ine  black  hair,

cut  vJith  my`orm  hands  from  the  head  of  the  assa.ssin  of  President  Lincoln,   the  only

memento   of   his  misera-ble   body  that   I  know  of ,   except  that  -\','hich  i=.   in  ti-±e  army

hledical  i..useum  at  '`ii.ashington.

iF-=Iii=

edffiEee

FT'

The  New  York  `Tr±_Pi±ne   f or  Fridayo   i`ipril   28th  cc`ntains  the   f ollowing   descr.ipt-

ion   of   tl'Le   body€

"He  had  his  mustache   shaved  off ,   and  had  a  unif f)rm  beard  of   four  or  five  da.ys.

Fie  .`.-,. ore  a  gra,y  woolen  shirt;   ha.d   on  dark  cassimere  pants;   one   cavalr.y,   or.  theate.r,   top

boot  v,-hich  drew  up  above  the  knees,   .but  was  tur.ned  doi`-,'n  when  captured..     On  the   other

foot   he   ha.d  an  old  shoe.      His  leg  was  bandaged  -,-.- here   it  was  broken."

T,-i'e   can  look  ba.ck  now  and  say  that   if  the  Secretary  of  I,,raf,   i,.ir.  '5tanton;   the

Assistant-Secretary  of  ',-9-ar,   l`.iajor  Eckert;  the   Surgeon  General,   J.K.   Barnes;  the   head   of

the  Federal  Secret  Service,   Gener.al  L.a.   Baker;   and   ot:-,ers  had  done  thus  and  so,   there

would. be  no  question  of  identification.       These  officials  were  not  thinking  of  posterity.

They  were  satisfied  of  the  identity  a.nd  that  ended  it.i:
ey  did  the  thing  they  considered
st   sensible  under  ti'ie  circulJl-

st€.noes.     It  uns  necessary  to   dispose   of  the  body  as  soon  as  possible.
From  the  testimony  of  Surgeon-General  Barnes  and  Dr.   i,tiny,   the   statements   of

Seaton  :`,onroe,   Sergeant  Peddicord,   and  the  testinony  of  Colonel  Conger,   Lieutenant

Ba.ker,   and  i,injor  Eckert  at  the  Surratt  Trial,   the  identificaLtion  was  sufficiently

col.xplete  to  satisfy  the  ',Tar  Departnient  that  the  right  rna.n  had  been  captured.     The  sworn

statements   of  Colonel  Contqer  and  Lieutenant   Bar:er  had  been  taken  on  the  ii=±±±±}±]{  the

previous  night.     This  covered  Booth's  actions  and  statements  at  the  Garrett  barri.     The

pin  bearing  his  nar!ie,   taken  from  his  undershirt,   his  diitry .in  \-,I.hich  he  discusses  the

crime,   etc.,   had  been  given  to  Secret€Lry  Stanton.     Cn  the  dea.d  man's  arm  were  the

initials  of  Booth's  name;   on  his  neck  was  the  scar  resulting  from  an  operation,   his      `i``';



-12-

1eg  was   broken  and  he   had  been   captured  -`.,'rith  I-{erold  a.t  the  place  ``.ji`ier.e   Booth  and

Herold  i.-rere   definitely  traced®     Although  the  f eatures  little  resembled  the   soi'.qetime

actor,   due  to  the  rapid  decomposit-lion  of  the  body  during  the  thirty-six  hours   from

the  tine   of  death  until  the  autopsy,   that  was  nctt  the  ca.se  `„.-hen  it  Fas  identified

\from  i)ictures   of  Booth,   \rj'hich  were   compa.red  -`.7ith  the   dying  maLn  at  the  Garrett  place.

In  the  Baltimor.e  ±±±gfifaiii  on  Saturday,   April  29th,   1865,   it  was   stcLted

that  the  untidy  `and  disordered  tlppearance   of  the  body  had  so  changed  the  assassiq's

looks  th£`.I  his   stage  and  street  acqua.intances  would  hardly  have  recognized  the  cor.pse

as  that   of   J.  i,:,7ilkes  Booth.

The  body  must   have  been  in  horrible   shape.     Booth  was  in  a  terrible  physical

condition  before  his  death.     The  doctor  cpLlled  to  attend  him  at  Garrett's  said  that

he  could  not  have  lived  long  had  he  not  been  shot.     The  trip  'oack  to  I:/ashington  in

hot  weather,   with  the  unembalmed  body  sewn  up  in  a  blanket,  was  in  itself  enough  to

ruin  the  features..     In  view  of  this  condition  it  `t7ould  not  have  7oeen  of  any  benefit

to  ha,ve  placed  his  body  on  public  exhibition  as  was  suggested.       This  vTas  realized  at
/

once  by  Dr..   Barnes,   wlio  in  order  t-o  certify  to  the  identity  i.-/ithout  relying  on  the

dead  man's   face,   insisted  on  the  attend&i`ce  of  Dr-i  lfay.
Ti±,'hether  the   identif ication  testinony  as  it  \r7as  given  on  tll.e  boat   on  April

27t;8  was  taken  in  shorthand  and  then  transcribed  is  not  knotrn.     At  least  no

transcriptiori  ha.s  ever.  been  found  in  the  files.     This  has  been  used  by  those  \'7ho

maintain  t}iat  it  v,ias  not  the  body  of   John T\,~ilkes  Booth,   to  support  the  assertion.

that  the  `.i'ar  I)epartment   of ficials  knew  they  had  the  \t;rang  flian.       If  the  .officials

knew  they  did  not  have  Booth,   as  the  myth-makers  declare,`then  the  5urgeonrTeneral

and  General  Bat:er  took  a  tremendous chance  when  they  repea.tedly  insisted  that   Dr..

fr:ay  come  oil  board.     Dr.   Barnes  did  not  share  in  the  awards,   neither  did  Secretary

Stanton,   l€rijor  ffckert,   Dr.   Porter   or   Dr.   }`,:ay.        'L`.J.hat  motive   could  t}-iey  have   had  in

identifying  the  body  of  another  ran  as  that  of   John  ti',rilkes  Booth?
i--`   `      It  was  assumed  arid~p-ublishe:d  that   the  Bo-oth  family  i,--t.ould  ask  for  the  body    -

of   Johz..  I.-.I.ilkes.      The   I'¥Tew   Ycirk   E!=±±|±!±Le   of   i,ay   life,    1865,    st8.ted   however;,   I;Lat   =dwin.

Booth  had  not  `tbeen  in  -.-j-ashington  I:.or  the  purpose   of  procur'ing  tile  body  of   his  brother

for  burial  as  some  stories  had  clairied.   "iS:r.   Bochh,"  the  TL=±jzEe   said,   "has  not  been

and  had  not  proposed  to  go  to  i,'-j.ashington  with  such  a  request,   having  entire  confidence

that  tbe overrment  `t..rill  make  a  propcr  disposition  of  the  renflins   of  his  broi;he

in  its  dec -1`.
iFhateLHer beefi -g€t: 8¥-
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and has  rigidly  sequestered  himself  in his  oral  house  for  the  last  tve  weeks,  sincerely

sympathizing  with  the  public  sorrow  and  overwhelmed  with  gI.ief  that  one  of  his  blood

should  have  ijeen  guilty  of  the  terrible  cl.ime  which  caused  it."

Edwin  Booth  some  in.onths   subsequent,  however,   to  please  his  mother,   asked

that  the  body  be  turned  over  to  the  family  for  burial  in  Baltimore.  tithe  disposition

of  the  body  of  John  i,r/ilkes  Booth  has  occasioned  an  outburst  of  controversy  due  to  the

varying  stories  told  by  General  Lafayette  '3  Baker  ±`or  the  express  .purpose  of misleading

people  as  to  the  exa.ct  location  of  the  first  burial  place  of  the  assassin.

After  President  Lincoln's  death.  assassination  was  considered  such  an  im-

minent  possibility  that  militar3r  g.uards  were  placed  around  the  homes  of  all  cabinet

members  except  that  of  J  P  Usher.   Secretary  of  the  Interior.       .A.s  1.ate  as  April  twenty-

eighth,   the  day  after  Booth's  body  had  been  secretly  b`jiried  these  guards  were  strengthened

and  I,.rr  Usher's  and  Judg`e  Advocate  General  Holt's  ri5`sidences  placed  on  tz-ie  list.   (25i|r)

The  conviction  that  the  assassination  and  the  attempt  on :.:r  Seward's  life  was  a  southern

pit)t  to  kill  off-  all  the  heals  of  tile  Government  was  reflecti-jd  in  t-ji.e  decision  to  pursue

a.  polio.v  of  secrecy  in  the  disL=,osition  of  John  .`./ilkes  Brjoth's  body.

It  wets  thought  that  there  weie  many  Confederate  accom|jlices  within  the  pre-

cincts  of  ',`i'ashington  and  that  they  might  attexpt  to  prtjcure  the  body.  give  it  triunphial

burial  in  the  South  and  in  this  marmer  rekindle  the  dying`.  flame  o±-  rebellion.       I{ews-

pa.pop  reporters.  unable  to  get   .but  meag`,te  details  of  the  disposal  of.  the  body.  manufactdr`ed

those  needed  to  fill  out  their  stories.   (24)
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g]__±!=+ri al   it_±±e±±aiith.     I{e\';spa.per  reporters,umbleU

5chn  'urilJE. cL  Pciat±!+==Ej=.

to  get  but  meagre  details  of  the  disposal  of  the  body,   i-,'ranufactured  those  needed

to  fill  out  their  stor.ies.       (Z4.`!

Even  after  the  truthful  story  of  the  disposition  of  the  body was  told,

considerable  confusion  resulted  because   one  -`Tjl`iter  -\tfould   state  that thrfuy was
buried  in  the  "old  arsenal  groundJ'.?u `-/nile  another  \`fould  sa.y  that  the  burial  took  `

place  in  "the  old  penitentiar`y  building,J"  and  unless  the  reader  happened  to  know

that  both  names  desigri.ated  the  same  placeB   it  was  na.turally  assumed  that   one   or    i

the  other  statement  was  untrue.

According  to  the  testimony  of  General  Baker  given  at  +he  Impeachaent

Investiga.tion  of  .indrev/  Johnson,   he  was   Ordered  by  the   Secretar`y  of  ',=,i:ar   on  April

27,   1865,      after.  the   post-mortem  was  made,   to  take  the  body  oi-   John  T`J-ilkes   Booth

from  the  gunboat  late  in  the  after.noon  and  convey  it  to  the  arsenal  grounds  and

tl.lore  turn  it  over  to  Colonel  Benton,   in  charge  of  the  arsenal,   a.n`i  General  .¥c]cr`rt,

t!i.e  Assistant

i;     ^~±-`

states  Dr.   George  L.   Pol`ter3   Assistant   surgeon  of  the

United  States  Army,   (£5-}     "was  bein,o`  called  b:,'  the  sentries  from  the  various  posts

as  the  military  storekeeper  of  t'ne  arsenal,   l',;:r.   Stebbins,   f our  enlisted  }Iien,   one   of

them  leading  a  team  attached  to  a  cart,  another  carrying  a  lantern  and  nyself  the

only  commissioned  officer  present,   met  at  the   little   summer  house  ..t`j'here  a  sentry

was  on  guard  over  t`ne  thing  in  the  gunny  sack.     The  f our  enlisted  men  were  members

of  the  Crdnai}ce  Corps  anci  :]iclced  I or  their  reliability  and  discretion.     They  were

s\'Jorn  to  secrecy  regarding  the  happenings  of  the  night."

Dr..  For.ter  states  that  those  present  when  the  body  was  buried  \r/ere

sworn  to  secrecy  regarding  the  ha.ppenings  of  the  night  until  such  time  as  necessity

for   secrecy  ha.d  passed,   thEit  the  reaLson  for  the  atte;.ipted   secrecy   "may  be   found  in

the  turbulend  condition  of  public  af fairs,   the  general  consternation  a.nd  almost

univer.sa.1  suspicion,"  "The  departments  in  wrashington  \7ere  den,oralized  "   he  declares,

and  ''the   clerks  were  not  trusted  to  copy  of f iciL].i  orders  that  v7ere  ` ,... I.itten  by  the

chief  personally  ami  transmitted  directly  by  messenger."     The  Govern-.n^ent  also

feared  that  the  body  of  Booth,   if  secured  by  Southern  sympathizers,   might  be    used

as  a  rallying  point  to  revive  the  '`va.r.     Fear  was  the  motive  behind  the  false

p_rEa±__.`±it_.,i:.]JIfL==n±__
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" `iv/o  of  the  men  pickc-d  up  the  guilny  sack  and.contents,   grunting  a.t   its  un-

expected  TJei£}i.I,   and  placed  it   in  the  bor.1y   of  the   c3Lrd.     ,it   a  \tt-ord  the  I:KLn  leading

ti-ie   horse.  started   it   dovm  tile  avenue.     I..en  rna.rched   on  each  sicle   o;a  the   ca.rt,   Stebbins

brought  up  t}-iL=  rear,   and   I  walked  a.bea.d  1.-/ith  the  I.ran  ca.frying  the   la.ntern,   the

flick`-,rinL   rays   of  which  ca.st   fall.tEistic   sha.do\'Js   on  I:.le   st`].rface   of  the   broad  avenue.

I\Jot  a  word  was   spoken  by  Ei  rileriiber   of   our  I:iarty.     i.`he   only  sounds  to   disturb  the

stillness   of  the  ni=ht  v.rere  tlrie  crunching  of  the  wheels,   the  shuffling  of  our  feet

and  the   fa.11  of  the   horse's  hoofs   on  the  gravel  road.  "                                                                      /`J--,---
"  i3etween  the  administr.Eition  and  jail  ends  of  the  penitentia.r:_;::EFi#s¥=tiE:_!:-rT3ffii

section  iL\j.i-iich  had  beerL  used  as   a  stor.a.ge  place   f or   fi}[ed  ai`;d`j!unition  at  the   outbreak

of  the  \-,ra.r  and  lciter  as  a  general  storage  quarter.     It  `...ras  a  large  room  about   fifty

by  I.orty  feet,   ti'7ith  supporting   colur;ms   of   stout   cedar.     There  were  two   enormous   dool`s

in  it   suf f icicritly  large  to  drive  a  team  and  vragon  throu.gh  them,   opening  on  the

south  and  north   sides.      In  this   room  were   a  numl]er   of   cases   of  gooi`i.s   anc'L   fixed  a-im-in;I.n-

ition;   although  the  greater  portion  of  the  l[i.tter .had  been  rein.oved  a  short  time  bej-.lore

our  adventu.re   owing  to  the  explosiori  of  a  shell,   a.nd  the  attendclnt   fear  the.t  tile

ent,ire  seric,s  of  buildings  might  be  blown  into  the  sky  by  a  like  accident.

"   'i`he   cart  Ira.s   led  up  to   one   of  the   doors,   i`-v-hich  I.I.:a   Steb`bins,   the  liiilitary

storekeeper,,   unlockGld  with  a.  key  t`,-.rhich  he  i`jroduced.        Once   inside   the  apart};tent  the

door  T,-as   carefully  locked  and  the   ca,rt  was  led  to  the  extreme   southwest  corner   of  the

storeroom.     ?y  the  flickering  light  of  the  lantern  we  sac  a  shallow  hole  lying  bef ore

us.     'ii.hether  there  was  a  bo]:  in  it,   I  do  not   know®     A  pile   of   dry  earth  v/as   on  one

side   of  the  excavation.     Gr.otesque   sha.dows  were   cast  by  -i-,he   li.:ht   of  the   lan+i,ern

falling  upon  the  gun  boxes  and  the  pa.cking   ca.ses.

"'llT/o  of  the  men  picked  up  the  body  of   Booth,   still  in  its  wrapping  of  gunny

sacking  anci  enshrouded  in  an  army  blanket,   and  deposited  it  in  the   sha`11ow  hole,   \-/i^iich

could  not  be  dignified  by  tile  term  "grave This  was  quickly  f illed  'v,-ith  earth,
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chat;iber  was  a.  dirt  one,  there  was  little  tr

concealing  t'.rLe   fact  that  a  hole  had  been  dug  in  it  a-p.d  then  filled  uP.

"  It   is  Possible  thfLt   thcr'e  \Tj-ere   some  persons   seer.eted  from  our  view  in  the

chat.freer,   who   could   '`...ratch  our   ever}r  movement   and  reiiort   our  doings;   but   I  thin]:  this

is  im-probable.     It  is  i]ossible,   for  the  dim  light  of  the  lanterri.  did  not  penetrate

the   darkness  faLr,   neitll.er  could  we   see  bellind.  the  things  which  v/ere   stored  there;   it

is  improbable,   for  after  we  h3.d  secreted  the   body  i.ir.   Stebbin`J,   who  had  the  key,

locked  the  doors   of  the  apartmen.u-I  a.nd  we  left,   Stebbins  and  I  going  to   our  quarters,

and  the   soldiers  returning  to  their  barracks.     Tlie  only  means  of  egress  from  the

apartment   in  \rj+hich  the  body  of  Booth  was   secreted  was  through  the   doors  \`.rhich  Stebbins
had   locked,   a.rl.d the   key  of  \'/hich  was

tll.e  pr.o-per  I.riilitary  chaLrmels.

--1al3T-dT6Ti-vered  to  Secretary  Stanton,   thr.

It   has   been  said  tllz?.t  we   secreted  the   boil,y   of   Bootln  in  ill.e   cellL|.r  of  the

penitentiari,r.    There  \'fas  no  cellar  in  the  penitentiary.     All  of  the  bu&1dings  that

were  standin{J:  f orty-five  years  ELgo   on  the  ni,r:ht   of  the   so-called  burial  of  Booth

have  been  razed,   so   far  as   I  know,   to  give  pl=Lce  to  the  -,.Tar  College  &nd  officers'

/
quarters®'                 AHhe  Impeachaend.Investigation#,t^corfei:|¥;w'ifn:7q'uestions  were  asked

General  Baker  (formerly  C;olonel  Baker)\./ith  reference  to  the  place  of  Booth's

burial.     (26)

Q.    ..=Jas  it  in  the  arsenal  building;   or  in  the  penitentiaryl

A.     I  call  it  the  arsenal  building`,  b;cause  it  was  used  f or  ar.senal  stores.

It  was  properly  the  old  penitendi&ry,   though  it  had  not  been  used  for  a  penitentiary

f or  some  tir.qe.     It  was  occupied  at  that  tir.ie  for  arsenal  stores  f or  f ixed  armunition.

Q.     Did  you  ever  repr.esent  to  anybody  that  you  or  some  of  your  assistants  took

the  body  of  Booth  out  into  the  ocean,   tied  stones  to  it,   and  sunk  it?

A.     I  do  not  know  that  I  ever  did  directly.     I  have  been  questioned  a  great  deal

in  reference  to  that  mtter,   and  used  to  reply  to  t}?e  repor.ter.s  somewhat  at   random.

Very  likely  I  did  make  such  a  statei-fient.     I  do  not  recollect.
2=  -^

a .-..I.lly  do   you   say  very   likely  you  did3

`,    .:.`,+.,r     \             ¥h-3`_`i€¥S^`L`c;:-         tL=     _`_._I+`    .+iseto`+.   '_-'=
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A.     I   say  that  because,   at  the  tirjie  tile  body  was  disposed  of ,   I  V7as  beset

by  correspondents  and  others    who    wanted  to  ascertuin  \'/7here  it  .`'/as  buried.     The

Secreteiry  did  not  vJant  anybo`jy  to  knot:r.

Q.     'Did  you  ever  represent  that  you  alone,   -`7ith  one   other  liian,   disposed  of

the  body,   and  the.i  no  other  persons   on  ea.rth  knew  where  it  `r/as?

A.     ILy  previous  answer  applies  to  this  question.                                     .

a.     You  trrill  answer  this  question  if  you  please.

A.     I  might  have  rna,de  that  repr.esentation.

Q.     Did  you  represent  to  anyone  tha.t  the  head.of  Booth  was  taken  off .and  the

body  buried  -"'ithout  the  head?

A.     Never  in  my  lif e.

Q.     Is  it  a  fact  or  not?

A.     It  is  not,   so  far  as  I  kno\7.

a.       `\/as  the  head  buried  i`rrith  the   body?

A.     The  last   I   sa.w  of  the  ,body  it  .t7/a.s  whole,   excepting  a   section  of  the   spinal

bone  -i7here  the  bullet  eater.ed,   taken  by  Doctor  Barnes,   Surgeonlieneral,   aml  \'rhich,   I

believe,   is  now  in  the  i,`:edical  :\,`]useun.   {.27)

Imaginative  vtTiters  had  described  how  the  heart  of  Booth  had  been  removed

ancl  various  things-done  b7ith  it.     i,L/-hen  asked  about  this,   General  Baker  replied  that

he  had  never  made  such  representations  and  that  the  hea.rt  wa.s  buried  t~j-ith  the  body.

General  Baker  was  asked  "Did  you  ever  tell  all.ybody  that  the  body  was  taken  doun`on

the  bank  of  the  Potomac,   and  the  ground   so  covered  over  that  no  one  could  tell  1.vhere

it  was.?"       He  answered  thgLt  he  had  never  told  a.nyone  that  in  his   life.

Accor`ding  to  the  testimony  of  Lieutenani;  L.B.   Baker,   at  the  Impeachaent

Investigation,   i7,:ay  22,   1867,   (i28}     he,   General  L.C.   Ba:;er,   and  t'.pjo   of  the  i,iontau*k's

sailors  took  i;he  body  from  the  gunl)oat,   placed  it  in  a  rot.T  boat3   carried  it   do-\yn  the

eastern branch tg  a  little  t'Jharf  attached  to  the  arsenal,   and  then  turned  it  over  to

Colonel  Benton(;29) The  body  i'7as  ac+.ually  buried  under  the   floor  of  a  large  root,b   the

door  to  the  room  was  locked  and  the   key  turned  over  to  the  Secretary  of  '.irar.
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al-``,:+  `--   ul  `€  i   `   `
Geneial  Baker,saysaeia±±]a=Se.£ere;ace:£  the  acti`.1.al  burial-place   of  Booth,   in

the  appendix  of  his'Eiistory  of  the  United  States  Secret  Service," 47£/
In  coniplia`.^tce  with  a  promise  mde   in  the  Prospectus   of  this  i-rorig=as  '\'/ell

as  to  gr.atify  public  curiosity3   and,   i±'  possible,   f orever  put  at  rest  the  Hrany

absurd  and  foolish  rumors  in  circulation  concerning-the  final  disrjosition  of  the

rerirains   of  the  assassin,   I-.   `t-i..rilkes   BoothB   I   submit  the   folio-,.7ring   facts:-
`'  In  order  to  establish  the  iderrtity  of  the  body  of  the  assassin  -beyond  all

question,   the  Secretal`y   of  `t-,Tar  directed  me  to   surjn.-ion  a  number  of  i/it.nesses   residing

in  the   city   of  T`,i:ashin:i=ton,   .\.-7ho   had  i3r.eviously   knot.-Jn  the   murderer®      Some  t\.7o   years

pr.evious  to  the  assassination  of  the  President,   Booth  had   hL-id  a  tui.[{o`f   or   ccLrbi.i.r[cle

cut   fro]:i  his   neck  by  a  surgeon.      On  inquiryg   I  ascertained  the+i   Dr®   I`.'fay,   a  well-

krioun  and  very  skillful  surgeon,   of  tweli~ty-five  years  pra.ci:ice  in  t',TJ`a§hington,   had

perf ormed  the   operation®
I,

Accordingly   I   called   on   Dr®   1.,I-ay,   who,   bel.ore   seeintrr>  the   body8   minutely

described  the   e]cact  locality  of.  the  tunorg   the  nature  ancl  date   of  the   oper`ation,   L®;c.

After  being   sworn,   he  pointed  to  the   scar   on  the  neclc9   wllich  `r7as  then  plainly

visihle.     Five   other  witzi_esses  vjTere  e:iaririned,   a.Il   of  v,rhom  had  knoun  the  assassin

iritinrately  f or  yearsa     The  various  ne\'jspaper  accountsg   referring  to  tile  riiutilation

of   Booth's   body9   are   equally  absurd®      Genera.1   Barnes,   Surgeon-Genera,1  U®SoA„   was

on  board  the  gun-boa.t,   ``<There  the  post-mortem.  e.xanimtion  was  held,   witll  his  assist-

eints.     General  Barnes   cut   from  Booth's   neck  abc>u.t  ti.-,ro  iriches   of  the   spinal   coluim

throu.gh  which  the  ball  had  i3assed;   this  piece   of  bone,   wl.iich  is  no\irjr  on  e:thibition  in

the   Government   Liedical  }i.=useurii,   in  -J,`jashin:toll.3    is   t±`[e   only   relic   of   the   assa.€jsiri_'s

body  a.bove  groundg   all+cl  this   is  the   only  ri^iutilaLtion   of  the   rer£Lins  tha.t   ever   occur`red.

Irrmediately  after  the  conqtwsion  of  the  examination,   i;he   Secret-ary  of  t`j`,'ar.  gave' orders

as   to   the   disposition   oi'  the   bc)f_`i|r,   i-/hicln.  had  becc)me  very   offensive,   o\rjTing   to  the

condition  in  which  it   had  reri`fained  after  de&th;     the  leg9   broken  in  jumping   from  the

box  to  tli.e   stage8   was  much  discolored  and   swollen,   the  blood  from  the  wound  having

saturated  his  under.-clothing,     t¥',''ith  the.  assistance   of  Lieut,   L.B.   Ba.her,   I  i-ook  the

body  from  the  6L1.n-boa.t   direct  to  the   old  Peniteuti=n.I.y,   adjoining  the  Arsenal  grounds.    i:I:
The   1®uilding   had  not   been  used  as  a  pr`ison  i or   some   years   previcjuslyo      The   OrdnL]Lnc6

had..^±ill.ed  life  ground~edis~+i_±'fi-~.-fix€;~a.inmi±iop~one  a_f  tini  ~

largest   of  these   cells  \'jras   selected  gLS  the  buri8.1-place   of   Booth-tile  a:.'n-I-tunii;ion

\7Tas   rer+loved,   a  lar.ge   fla.t   storie   lifted   fr.c!m  its  plo.ce,   and  a  rude   gr.ave   dug;   the

body  v/as   dr.opped  in,   the  grave  \T.rag   fillc;d  upg   title   stone   replaced,   and  there  rests

to  this  hour  all  that  I.emained  of  John V-fil.keg  Booth.
=_--. i:-- i-S5P±±= : :i i._5E25an_ ;  i.9Z9G:=t-_- -=_:13EEf€:,^j3. iir=`#..-_  i-535EL_,  ._+,£=:£5±iap=5=:t5L._`i-_:` =5=f=±:==
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As  there  were_many  parties  supposed  to  be  either  directly  or  indirectly

.ark

ixplicated  in  aiding  the  escape  of  Booth,   a  second  expedition  was  sent  to  the  Garrett

place  the  week  I.ollowing  Booth's   deaLth.     This   expedition  T+.as  under  the   command  of
.                                                                               ( 30)

Lieutenant  Baker  and  I.eturned  to  T€-I.ashington  i,iny  3rd,   on  board  the  i)rgpeller  John  S.- .-~.
ILgg,   the  sane  boat  used  for  the  expedition  that  captured  Booth  and  Herold.

This   second  expedition  bra.ced  the  movements   of  Booth  and`Herold  ffom  the

time  they  crossed  the  Potomac  until  they  reached  the  Garrett  place.     Ijrs.   L-!uesenberry,

Dr.  Richard  Stewart,   the  colored  family  w.hose-son/ Charley  Lucas,hauled  the  assassins

from  Dr.   Stewart's  to  Port  R6yal,were   intervie\r7ed  and  some   of  triem  taken  to  Washington.
/

At  Dr.   Stewart's,   the  note   sent   him  by  Booth  from  the  Lucas  cabin  was

i,'jfhen  thi,~j   second  party  returned  to  i,t.'+ashington  they  had   on  board  eight

iiEFE

fiiftrfu

who  were  charged  \T;ith  aiding  Booth  in  his  escape  through  haryland  and

Virginian     j`imong  these  -i7as  C&ptain  -I,-i'illie  Jett.     After  his  escape  from  the   i.irst

expedition,   neighbors  of  the  Garrett's,feeling  that  his  testimony  \'j.ould  free  the

family  of   suspicion  of  knowingly  harbo®+`ring  the  assassins,went  to  his  home  in

I .-,- estmorela;d  County  and  prevailed  upon  him  to !r#u=i-;|g=...±o_.  -:i_S_h.iTstoT.!as

a  witness,   (`31)  and  for  this  purpose  he   joined  Lieutenciut  Baker  at  the  Garrett

place.

The  New  Yor`k  Tribune   stated  that "The  Ide  also  brought  up  the  boat
__

in  which  Booth  crossed  the  Potor,rae  into  Virginia®     ''It  is  a  small  batteaux,"

the  story  read,   I.'with  two  oars,   and  is  in  a  very  dilapidated  condition.     The

oars  look  as  though  they  had  been  made  of  several  distinct  pieces  of  wood  and

the  boat  itself  does  not   seem  as  though  it  would  'oear  up  under  even  a  slight

gale.     The  boat  \T/as  locked  up  in  one   of  the   sheds  on  the  wharf ;   but  before  it

could  be  secured,   relic  hunters  had  clipped  of f  pieces   from  the  seats  and  other

pa.rts   of  the  boat."   `{3a)

The  pocket  co;.apas.a  was  exhibited  to  Colonul  Conger  a.t  the   Consijiracy

trial.      "That  .`'7as  ta.ken   from  Booth's  pocket,    just  as   it   is   not`7,   ```/ith  the   cELndle-

grease  on  it~apd  all"  testified  conger.       (:3.8)       '
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describes  in  his  testi-mony  as  occurring  about  a  month  after  the  second.     (34:)

He  sa,id  that  about  two  weeks  after  the  second  trip,   "the  young  Car.retts

carie  do-\-,'n  v7ith  a  3tatei-iient  of  the  a.rticles  destroyed  in  the  barn,   and  an  application

for  darnages.     They  `t7ished  me  to  sign  it.     I  had  been  trying  to  find  the  opera  glass

which  l`jrs.   Sur.ratt  was  said  to  have  given  to  Booth,   but  I  could  get  no  clue  whatever  to  it.

I  told  a-arrett  that  I  could  not

I--`.---
h..

sign  the  paper  until  he  had  given .me  all  the

things  belonging  to  Boot,h  th8.t  were   in  their  possession.     He   Said  he  .`7ould  do  so

T..7ith  pleasul.e.     I  then  said  I  would  go  up  in  a  `.-i'eek   or  ten  da.ys,   when  I  expected

to  get  everythin:  which  Booth  left.     I  went  to  the  Garrett  place,   and  young

Garrett  br`ought  -mo  a  piece  of  Booth's  crutch  a.lid  a  haversack,   and .said  the`.t  was

all.     Just  before  dark  I  v/end   out  to  `'There  +uhe  barn  was  but.necl,   thinking  I  nit:ht

find  some  remains   of  the  glass.     I  poked  a.round  in  the  a.shes  and  found   some  melted

lead,   (it  seemed  he  had  some  cartridges  `'jith  him,)     and  pieces  of  the  blanket  that

lforold  had;     but  I  f ound  nothing  that  looked  like  the  opera  glas<j.     There  was  a

1i-:tie  boy    about  f ive  or  six  years  old,   playing  around,   a.nd  on  questioning  him

rlearried  that  Booth  `gave  the  opera  glass  to  his  sister,   Joanna  Gai`rett,  and

that  she  had  put  it  in  her  father's  writing  desk.    Nejct  morning  I  told  the  old

gentleman  what  I  knew  about  the  opera  glass:   and  that  it  must  be    produced.     He

was  much  surprised  that  I   should  knowwhat  had  transpired.     I  called  inthe              tr

daughter,   Joanna„   and  told  her  she   sliould  do  one  of  two  things--either.  Dr.oduce

the   opera  glass   or   come   i...t.ith  me  to  T¥-I7ashington.      She   began  to   cry,   a.nd  was  very

much  af fected®     The   father  took  her  a.side,   and  t}arie  back  a.nd  said  the   opera  glass

was   about   nine  miles   off,   with  a  sister  of  hers.I    i,'}e  rode   over  there  and  found  it   tTt

hid  in  a  clothes  chest  in  the  garret\R.     I  brought  ±t  to  1,'`/ashin.f;:ton  and  turned  it

over  to  General  Baker.9  with  a  request  that  I  might  have  it,   and  telling  him  how  I

got   it.     It  `Aras  a  peculiar  glass,   having  three   sets  of  si:nail  lenses,  \i'ith  three

screws  to  turn,   marked  topera`     `LJiarinet    and  `fielSb/I   It  was  a  very  val'`1.able

glass."      (35) E=

i,£=_=_ig!iIi£].E€:   -_::.-qa+        -.   :==f£=ct -I;rf u£_:53±`r<-:  --_.-.'  i-.   _,.:i
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Since  there  vi'as  a  serious  falling  out   on  the  part  of  the  thr'ee  of ficers,

Conger,   Doherty  arid  Baker,  as  to  I/ho  was  in  cormrand  of  the  e.xpedition,   it  is  of

interest  to  note  the   follo\!v'ing   letter  from  the   Secretary  of  '\`j.&r  in  ans\..7er  to  a

resolution  of  the   House  of  Represents.tives,   April  10,   1866,   calling  for  the  findings

of  the   Courii,ission  f or  the   capture   of   J.   Ljtilkes  Booth  a.nd  3.E.   Herold.     It  appears

from  all  the  testimony,   as  follo\ijs:

"That  the  parties  who  made  the  arrest   o±.  Booth  arnd   }Ierold,.  \'j.ere  a  detach-
melit   of  the   16th  }`{.Y.   Cavalry,   consisting   of  Lieutenant  E.P.   Doherty,   cormranding,
a.nd  two  sergeaiits,   seven  corporals  and  seventeen  priva.tea,   accompanied  by  E.J.
Conger  and  L.B.   Balcer,   two  er{`!ployees   in  the   detective   service   of   Col.   L.C.   Baker,
provost  marshall  cP;c.,   the  officer  who  originated  and  directed  the  expedition,
though  not  personally  accompanying  it.     Upon  the  principles  and  legal  anaolgies
hereafter.  referred  to,   it  is  concluded  that  the  sum  of  seventy-five  thousand
dollars  is  to  be  divided  betv.Jeen  Colonel  Baker,   detectives  Conger  and  Baker,   and
IIieutenant   Doherty  and  his   command.

"The  proper  commanding   of ficer  of  the  expeclition  itself ,   I-;.lust,   it  is
conceived,   be  deer.led  to   have  -ueen  the   commander  of  the  detachment   of   troops,
Lieutenant  E.P.   Doherty.     It  is,   indeed,   represented  by  Colonal  Baker  in  his
officia.1.report,   and   is  asserted  by  Conger  and  L,B.   Baker.,   th£-;t  the  entire   force  -`./a.s
placed  under  the   colunla.nd   of  I.J.   Conger,   a  detective   or   special   o±`ficer  in  Colonel
Baker's  employment,   -`fho  had  previously  hold  the  position  of   lieutenant-colonel  in
the  volunteer  service,   but  had  been  fomally  mu:;tered  out   cf  the  service,   anij   had,
on  this   occasion,   no  military  rank.     But  to  place  a.n  inciivi.iu&l  occupyiii.g  this
status,   however  personally  v/orthy,   in  authority  not  only  over  troops,   but  over
a  conmissioned  of f icer.,   thereby  investing  him  \:/ith  a  military  coriunand,   a.nd  subord-
inating  to  him,   though  1,r,Tithout   rank,   an  of ficer  i-... ith  i`ull  rank  and   Cor!lriland  as   {3:I;i
\.,tould,   ordinarily,   certainly  be  an  anonralous  and  unauthor.ized  proceeding."

The  official  records  then  would  imjicate  that  from.  a  strict  military

standpoint,   Lieutenant  Doherty  was  in  command  of  the  expedition.     All  instructions

of  any  of fici&1  nature  point  to  him  as   such.     On  April   24,   1865,   \-,|'hen  Colonel

Ba.her  requested  a  detachrr,eht  the  f ollo't.ring   or.d`ers  were   issued.

"Cormariding  Officer  Detachment  Sixteenth  New  York  Cavalry.

„Sir3

`-`\\
`\
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The  maj 6F=general command ing  dil'acts that  you detail  twgnty-five  men.

well  mounted.   to  be  commanded  by  a  reliable   and  discreet  cormissioned  offi-

cer.   to  re_oort  at  once  to  L`ol.I..   a.   Baker,   Special  Agent,  ',I/ar  Department.

Sly  Pennsylvania  Avenue,   opposite  .,t7illa.rd.s  Hotel.     Report  your  action.

Very  respectfully,  your.  obediont  sorvant.

"  A.   a.   sir:i/AEL.

"Lieutenant  and  Acting  Assistant   Adjutant-rren3ral

" H©edqua,rt3rs  Detachment  Sixteenth  New  Yorjc  Cavalry.
!l`',I/ashington,   D.a.,   April  24.1865.

'Lieut.   P„  P.  Doherty,
"Sixteenth  New  ¥orlc  Cavalry :

„Sir ;

ti You  arg  hereby  detailed  for  the  duty   specified  in  the  preceding order,

and  will  report   immediately  to  Col.  I.  C.  Baiger  for  instructions.

«  J.   SCHNjT±IDER,
"  Capta.in.   Sixteenth  N®w  ¥on€  Cavall.y.   Col.mariding  Detachment

ed:pe,pJae,(-i+c
•<Lieutenant  Dohe

1

Min  pursuance  to  the  foregoing  orders;yT  reported  to  Colonel  Ba`£er,  at  the

time  and  place  specified.  and  received  the  following  information  and  instruc-

tions.     H9  informed  me  that  he  had  reliable   infol.mtion  that  the  assassin

Booth  and  his  accomplice  were  somewhere  betweon  the  Potomac  and  Rappaharmoc.£

;#lvers.     He  gave  me  several  photographs  of  Booth  and  intreduoed  me  to  }m.
Oonger  and  ±tr.   Bal€er,   and  said   they  would  accoxpany  me.     H©  directed  me   to
scour  the  section  of  the  country   indicated thoroughly, to  macce  ny  oun

disposition  of  the  men  in  rrBr  command,   to  forage  upon  the  country.  giving

receipts  for  -what  was  ta-'con  fron  loyal  parties,  and  to  land  at   or  uear

Belle  ?lain  at  all  hazards.  to  swim ny  horses  ashore  if  I  could  not  land

otherwise.  and  retur.n  when   I  thought  proper.     I   enbarEed  upon  thg  steamer

29£ha±. j|e.  at  Sixth-Str©®t  wharf.   this  vessel  havir}g  been placed  ut  ny

disposal   by   the  following  order:
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1-I -.  Assi stamt  a.uart©in-aT=Tt-e~rTs-0-f-fire-.  Rivor  Transportatr6h
Sixth-Stroot  '\,triarf .  Washington,   I).a. .   April  34.1865.

'''  Caotain  of  Steamer  .John  S.   Ida:

'„ sir:

Having  received  on  'ooard  twenty-five  men  a,nd  horses.   proceed  don,in   the

river.  siJbjoct  to  the  orders  of  the  officer  in  chat.g9:  having  i)9rformed

the  duties  required  of you.  rgturn  to  this  city  and  ro-.Dort  to  me.

„,1-S.   AI`IJEN,

"  Captain  and  Assistant  a,uartermaster

M  I  then  proce®d®d  down  the  I.iver  to  Belle  Plain.  and  having  landed

lay  force   I   issued  the  following  order  to  thg  captain  commanding  tho  vossel :

W  Hoadquartors  Detachment   Sixteenth  N®w  ¥or'€  Cavalry
Off  Belle   ?lain.   Va..   L4pril  24.1865.

"t3apt.   H.  -.I.Iil§on,

Cormanding  Steamer  John  S.   Ide.

" , captain i

•   You  will  pl®as3  moor  off .  aftor  landing  ngr  command.   to  a  place  of  safe

amchorag®.  not   to  ®xc3ed  one  mile  from  this  place,  am  tkero  await  further

orders.     Should  you  not  receive  a  dispatch  from  me  before  tho  26th  instant

at  6  p.in. .   return  to  'r7ashington.    .Should  you  seg  any  o±`   the  en®ny.s   foro©

r+3port   the  fact  to   the  gunboat.     -iJ`orag3  will  remain  on  board  your  .ooat.

'''E.    P.   DOH?.R'+ry.
mD

"First   I,i©utgnant .  Sixteenth  New  Yor£  Cavalry.   Corrmanding  Detachment  \

(37)

(BT--,.,Le-e--=.



Iiietltenant  BaEer  had  been  a  detective  in  tbe  GovernL-.ent

-2`4-   tile  first  two  years  of  the  war  and  tbenA¥£Co¥£icer  in  the  District
Service  during

of  Columbia

Cavalry.     He  was  not  called  to  the  stand  in  the  conspiracy  trials.     Soon  aLfter the

capture  of  Booth,   Baker  \.,rent  to  Lansing,  Ii=ichigan,   andA8#earff#re  effort  to  collect

any  share   of  tile   reTTard.     He  and   Conger  made   sworn  reports  to  the  Secretary  of  1-urar

December  24th,   1865€   \(38)f  .ifter  this  Lieutenant   Ba.ker  was  not  heard  from  again

until  he  8.ppeared  as  a  v7itness  at  the   Impeachaent  Investigation,   17fay  22,   1867.   (39,)

At  this  time  Lieutenant  Baker  stated  tha.i  Genera.1  I.C.   Ba.her  had  dome  to  him  I.irst

when  the  trace  of  Booth's  \'7hereabouts  had  been  learned  and  that  from what  General

Baker  had  said  he  understood  tha.t  he  was  to  be  in  supreme   cormrand  of  the  expedition.

Lieutenant  Baker  claims  that  he   invited  Colonel  Conger,   who  was  larrie,   to  acconapa.ny

trle  party.
Lieutena.nt

The  combined   statement   of   Conger  and                     Baker,   Decerfue;  24th,1865g

says: "Colonel  Conger  ti7as  sent  v7ith  a  note  from  General  Baker  to  General  Hancock

for  a  conmis.sioned  of ficer  and  twenty-five  cavalry  to  report  irrmediately  tp  General

Baker.,   for   duty  under  his  Command."      (EO)

Conger  had  been  a  Lieutenant  Colonel  in  the  .first  I)istrict  of  Coluifibia  \

Cgiv,a.1ry,   had  been  quite  severely  wound`ed  and  was  apparently  in  :,.Jashington  convalescing

8.t  the  time  he  was  -asked  to  a.ccompany  the  expedition.

In  answer  to  a  question  at  the  Impeachment  Investigation  as  to  his  status

at  this  time  Lieutenant  Baker  answere.d:-      ''1  was  not  in  the  service  at  the  time.     I

had  been  mustered  out  two  'vreeks  bef ore.     I  started  out  in  command  of  the  party.

Colonel  Conger  is  a  good  officer  aLnd  a  peculiar  rna.n. .   I  saw  that  his  pride  was  hurt,

and  t`nat  he  did  not  seem  to  have  any  interest  in  the  matter.     I  knew  he  vjas  experienced,

and  ras  familiar  with  the  country  about  Belle  PlaLin,  and  as  we  came  up  on  the  bluf f ,

it  being  then  very  dark,   I   sa,id,   "Colonel  Conger,   you  take  charge  of  the  cavalry;  you

have  been  over.  the  ground.     I  do  not  want  you  to  consider  me   in  comrrand;  we  al.e

together."    That  seemed  to  r.elieve  him,   and  everything  went   on  pleasajritly.     (41;`,

The  distribution  of  the  reward  having  become  a  serious  question  due  to  the

conflicting  claims  of  Lieutenants  Doherty  and  Baker,   Colonel  Gonger  and  General  Baker
as  directing  head

ij7ho/also  f elt  .that  he _should  have  a  share,  the  Secretary  of  \b'.ar  appointed  Juclge  Holt

and  General  Townsend  as  a  Conmission  to  effect  a  settlement.

Although  this  Commission  stated  that  General  Baker  had  "or.iginated, ;   planned

and  generally  directed"  the  expedition,   it  awarded  him  but  $3,000o     Conger  was  to

receive  #4,000;     I.ieutenant  Baker  $4,0003   and  Lieutenant   Doher.ty  S`7,500.     This  was  not

satisfactory  to  the  various  claimants  and  the  matter  cane  bef ore  the  committee  of  claims

of  the  House   of  Representatives  in  the  spring  of  1866,   and  the  f ollowing  recommendations

rirade:     General  Baker  and  Colonel  Cong6r  S17,500  eachi   IJieute.[iant  Baker  $5,000  and

Lie¥±Lran±i±eEtL¥ 500.     The   recorrmendation  w&s  not follcur6d  however,by  the   House
-------     i ---- _`_1    -_

H.a.,  i\Jo;,801
and  Senate  and  the  act/approved  by  Congress  July  28th,   1866,   gave  Conger  $15,000;

Doherty  $5,250;   Ijieutenant  LIB.   Baker  $3,000;  General  L.a.   Baker    $3,750;     Sergeant

Corbett  and  the  ot 683.48  each. i  ,'fr#2,)
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The  list   of  those   in  tile   e,xpedition  which  riiade  the  ca.pture  a.ccording  to

the   Comr,riittee Ion  Claims   of  the   House   of  Represents.tives,   is  as   follo\-I+-s:

Detectives:     Lieuteria.nt  Colonel  i.J.   Conger,   Lieutenant  L.a.   Baker;       5ixteeiith

Hew  York  Cavalry:     First  Lieutenant;  I:.P,   Dohert;-of  Company  L.;        Sergeants:

Boston  Cor.bett   of   Company  L,     .hadrew  „.endell   of.   Company  I;      Cor.porals:      Charles

Ziruner   of   Company  a,      I,:ichael  Uniac   of   Company  a,      Oliver  Lonpkey  of   Conipany  L`,

Herman  l\?ewgarten   of   Company  rl,      John   h'altz   of   Company  H,      i,|chael   Hor.msley  of

Coi`apany   il,      John   .='-inter   of   Company  10 ;     Privates:     Le\'/is   Savage   of   Col-flpany  I.i,

John  1.:yers   of   C;ompaLny  ==,  .    John  Rye.n   of   Company  E,       .`j'illian   Byrne   of   Col,-[pany  i:,

Philip  iqoyt   of   Company  F.,     Linrtin  Kelly  of   Company  Lt,      Henry  Putnan  _of  Coxpa.ny  I,

Frank  i.:cDaniel   of   Coxpuny  i;,     Fredrick  Deitz   of   Company  I,     Emery  Parady  of  Company

11,      Da.vid   Barker   of   Company   11,      'i.,''illiam  i'ivicQuade   of   Company   I-I,      John  I:illington  of

Company  rl,      Joseph  Zisgen  cif   Company  li:,      Ciirl   5teinbrugge   of   Col-iipany  i,.:,      John  I,dolph

Singer   of.   Company  lj,      Abraham  Genay   of   Company  A.
the

Although  not  I-./-ith  the  expedition, /inforii'i,ition  o-otained  in  lo'i',.er  }''.faryland

TThich  aided  in  the   c&pture   of   Booth  and   I.Ierold  brou.ght   rewards  to  Jaries  R.   0'Beirne,

detective  $2,000;     H.H.   ''.,rells,   George   Cottinghan,   Alexander  Lovett,   each  $1,000.

The   captors   of  titzerodt  were  paid  $25,000  and  a  $5,000  re\7ard  was  paid  for

the   capture   of  Payne.

The  paymc,nts  1.-rere  r]rade  by   sepcirate  draft   of  the  Treasur.y  Departrliend   of  the

United  :States,   issued  £``ugust   9,   1866,   on  Treasur.y  'i`,rarrant   :`To.7724  and   each  of  the

pa.id  drafts  aggregating  the  total  suri  ai)propriated  is  now  in  the  archives  o±.  the

Government  at  '`.I.rashington  and  rriay  be   seen  by  permission  of  the   Secretary   of  the

Treasury.



T.H¢         AUTOPSY           AND        BURIAL.

I",otes3

(I)       Oration  in  }Je\`r  York  on  the   occasion  of  tibrahajm  Lincoln's  death  by

George  Bancroft.

(2)        Imp.   Inv.   p.485

(3)       April  27th  after  the  calvacade  returned  \`,.ith  Ilerold  and  Booth's  body,

Edwin  i,:.   Sta.flton,   the  Secretary   of  T`..raf,   telegr.aphed  l`:ajor  General  Halleck

at  Richmond:     "A  rebel  off-icer  nan;led  i.'illie   Jett   conveyed  Booth  frortl  the

Potomac  across  the  Rappahannock.     :ie   has  gone  to  Richmond.     Please  have

him  looked  up,   arrested,   ironed  and  sent   here."     0.R.   Series   I,   Vol.46,

Part  3,   p.967.

rfI  7#:rri%::in#=tt v"NT=.:/ri=:::i =er'e=e=te*#
h`anged,   as  aiders  .antl  abetters,   Bainbridge  and  mysel# tood  not  on  the  order  of  going.

but  went  at   once.     i'Laking  our  way  into   _]ssex  County  and  crossing  to  't','estTnoreland,  we

went   to  our  home  up  in  icing  George  County.     Some  ten  d{rys  after.   I  was  art.estcd  at

night  by  a  scridad  of  TITnited  States  cLavalry.     Bainbridge  was  also  captured.     '`-J'e  were   taken

to  T.:7ashington  and  plact3d  in  the  Old  Capitol T'rison.     `,`.-'e  wel.e  liot  alone   ln  o-dr  misery.

however.   for  Jr.   Stewart.   at  whose  liouse   Booth  h&d  stoT]ped,   ..lillian  Lucas,   the  negro

who  had  dl.iven  him  to  the  ferry.  and  a  number  of  others,  were  there,   among  them  being

Jett,  who  had  escaped  from  Capt:-iin'JJoherty,   and  had  been  recaptul.ed  at  his  home  in

",'estmoroland  County.

er  the  trial,  by  a  strange  mistat{e  I  was  sent  to   Johnson's  lsl€md,  where

as  a  Confederate  prisoner  I  had  passed  half  a  year:  but  lfter  a  few  days  spent  there

I  was  returned  to  '-/ashington.   and.  after  taking  the  oath  of  allegiance  I  was  released:`.

I:r='  I-±=--
C---L'--; 7  --i-i-Lil-i:.-.

__ .-.



(4)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(1o)

(11)

_          (12)

of  the Sec'ret  Service,

Imp.   Inv.   p,451,   S.T.   p®314.

Doherty's  Story

S.T.   p.320,   Imi:i.   Inv.   p.483,     Re   Doherty  in  corms.nd.~

April   27th  Dispatch,   I`!.Y   j£±=iE!±!±Le,   F.fiday  April. Z8th.

it.Y.  EEiiu;#9#   Friday,   Api-il  28,   1865.

N.Y.  !r±.'oj±}±e8   Frida}r,   ilpril   28,   1865.

N.Y.   !=i±}±#i39   Saturday,   .t'ipfil   29,   1865®

Bakerj    p®553.

(13)      BakerO    p.554.

(14)     Baker,  p.553.

(15)     0.R.   Series   1,   Vol.   46,   Part   3,   pp.   1072,   1227.

(16)      Dr.   Porter,  .9P,e  .CQ_1~t±£±|±±a!;1  April   1911.

(`17)   +.!¢9rth  drnerican  Re]¥ie~w,   April  1896,   and  IJ.Y.   EEL  April   5,   1896.

(18)     Corroborated  by  Dr.   Porter,   The   C61unbian,   Apt.i.1  1911.

(19)     I`':ext   ioage---
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At  the tire  this  is  t>eirp*w=i;:::A(.A+D:idelg,. ::::i,t¥re  is

in  Jhicago  the only rcan  now  living^T.-ho  saw*€=s=s=n#.and I,.as  present

a.t  the  trial   and  execution  of  the  canst)irators.

Serf=`eant  Boggs   is   a  resident  or   the  JaJrles  a.  I:ing A_one  1.Or `9c~ld  E.¥n.

and   the   superintendent  said  v,'hen   the  sergeant  was   interviewed   in  1921   that  he

had   a. Very  clear  mind  and  does   not  romance  as   so  many  old  men  do.     Hiss  Johnson.

in  charge  oir   t.he  of I-ice,   stated  that  his  mind  `.as  very   sound  and  his  memory
ttE#de.*9

good.    His  ===i±=it  which  follo`.+.a  is  of  corrobora`Jive  interest  in  connection

v'ith   +`ie  identification  .a.nd  disDosal   of   the  -riod.v  ol.  John  -`wilkes   Booth.
---_i__-

:=g5Eesxpii±th          Purlz¥;;'  the  Civil  i...ar,-1861  -1865.   I  Wee  a  S`argoant.   f`±gral  Corps,  U.a.A.

Hcer  the  end  of  the  ver  I  was  votmdrd at  Fral®1giv  H*  a,  bF b®Lng bcobea off ny tor..*

I  VAC  tnon  €ont  to  a  ho8pltal  ln WeBhLzigt8n.  P.  C®    Whom  about  veil  ray  cousin,  General

Ptiom6  H®  Vincont.   the  tnezL Ass.i€tant  AdjqLtant  G®aertil  of  the  UI  3*  Azny,1nvltod  in  to

8ocoTngrany  nlm  to  the  lil9y.   ''Our  AnerLcan  €ouemrfuj at  Ford'8  8haatr8  the  ®Toniz]g  of

April  14.  1866.    Hy oiiu.in  bnd  proo`ir®d  ti€k®te  for  the  mBln  floor.  park A.  a  llttl®  loser

don  than  the  ®®nter.    in the  third act.  8lth`7iigh not  lc)cking Bt  the  i;r®Bia®ntiel  bob

I  8Bw  a  flesiL  and  heard a    pl8tol  ro|rout  ithlah drew ny atton¢1on  to  the  `LonE.    I  Bay a inn

jump  from  the  bob  got  h~.1.8  foot  tangled  ln  the  draped  flo:-:  and  fall  to  the  BLag®.    He

¢txp®a  xp  and  yelled  ''81o  sexper  tarra[mlg/iv orossod  the  Btnge  to  the  loft  and  dL€app©ar®d

benrm  the  Eo®rLory.    :?a  uno  attxpt®d  to  .to}t  the  &<Lt8a8Sln  ae  ho  €rosS,®d  the  Stage,   as   the

orond  did not  ur.iderstftnd  at  flrf t  wirat  had  impponed  and  thoulf-?}it  lt  ves  pocglbly  Erart  of

the  pla}'.    Hy  fti!ally was  from  I.)hi.o  and  my motjror  mB  a  T6ry  good  fil®iid  of  Juago  BLngrrm,

t{ro  ep®cL@l  J`rdge  ,`iatocat6  &t   the  CoxprjLrco:,   Trl&l.  who  uno  &18o  €i  '`  on{ap®s8mn  frco    ihlo.

I  taltEet,  vi€h  both  Judge  Blng}Lan azid Surgc;on cenoral  Barzie  abou`  I:ooth.  and "e  told  by

both  of  them  tiuit  a  co!zmittoo  se..t  on board  €hij  boat  `',`hou  the  body  of  Booth who  lying

and  ld®ntlflod  it.    Bhe  v.-`rloun  EtorLee  i:Lv8n  out  to  the  i]tlbllo  after  the  41BPQBal  of  Bootii'e

body  wore  to  |jrov9nt  angr  atten?]t  on  tile  i]art  of  the  frlords  of  Br] ,th,  many  of whom \',ere

eup?"]8ed  to  b8  1n Wa.hlngton  a€  tzy.+t  tine.   to  8t®al  tbo  body  for  a  Southern Trlrixphal

mBr®h.    Judge  Blz]ghan gave  ue  a  8peclal  pas8  to  attend  the  trlel  of  the  €oneplr&tor®  and

I  ett.nd®ti  practLoally  eTt3ry  .e8elon  of  the  trial;  8l&`o  the  i:*®outlon® .  Later  €hr!ui..h  the

zild  of  J`idgp  Blng!iam,   I  bt±o& ie  a  Bpeoled  1)oat  off Lee  Clerk  for  the os`  i:®pr®sontt+ tives.



i=

(20)     a.I.   p.95.
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(£1)      S,I.   p.271

In  1887  Dr  .John  F;-ederick  i+lay,   the  surgeon  who  opera-ted  on  .John  'Tilkes

Booth  f`o2r2\wquit®  a  large  fib|.old  tumorw   so"®ftime  prior  to   the  assassi-nation,  wrote  an

account  of  t}ie  operation.     He  also   told  how  he  later  identified.  the  bod.v  of  Booth  on  the

gunboat,  L'Iontaun  April   27,1865.     Dr,Llay  in  this   story  "The  :.:ark  of  the  Scalpel"   states

that  the  tumor  was  ''on  the  back  and  r;Lther  on  the  left   side"  of  Booth's  nec`K.     A  short

time  after  the  opera,tion.  writes  1)r  I,:ay,   Booth  returned  ''with  the  wound  torn  open  and

widely  gaping  ,and  explained  to  t}i®  doctor  that  in  the  |]iece  he  was  playiing  wit]i  Char-

lotte  Cushman,   `'she  had  to  embrace  him.   and.  that   she  did  so  with  so  much  force,   atid  so

roughly.   tfi,£t  the  wound  opened  under  her  L'rasp."    According  to  I)r,},.ny.   the  "indirect

and  tedious  course  of  healing,  by  granulation,  now  fJllowed,  and  left  a  large  and  ugly  scar.

"I  had  never  seen  him  before  this  professional   interview,"  declares  Df lftyy,

"and  I  never  saw  him  again,   after  he.left  n}y  care,  until  I  wL.is  called  on  by  goverrment

detectives  to  examine  his  dead  body.   brought  to  t}ie  I.Tavy  Yard  at  Yashington,   and  there  seen

on  a  steamer  in  the  river.

''After  the  death  of  Booth  strong  doubt  existed  whether  the  body  brought  to

the  Navy  Yard  at  vyashington  was  that  of  the  mm  who  had  assassinated  the  President.     In

f.act.   it  was  openly  asserted.   it  was  not  his  body.    Probably  in  consequence  of  this,  a

commission  of  high  functionaries  of  the  government  was  formed  to  obtain  evidence  as  to  the

identific`|tion.   and  I  received  a  suTrmons  to  appear  t)efore  it.     .is  I  was  very  busily,   and

as  I  thought  more  usefully  engaged  in  rendering  services  to  the  living.   than  in  e2[amining

the  bodies  of  the  dead,   and  as  no  ranthority  for  the  surmons  was  shown,     I  did  not  respond

to   it.     But  in  a  short  time,   a  second  and  nor.e  peremptory  message  ca;me,   directing  me  to

appear  before  the  cormlB8ion:   and  aB  at  that  ±±=gr5Efy"Inter  arma  8.ilent,1,ej=,e8."  power  was

in  full  force.   I  deemed  it  most  pmdent  to  obey.     I  therefore  started  for  the  Navy  Yard

with  ray  son.   then  a met.a  lad,   and  now  a  practicing  physician  in  this  city.     On  try  way.

a  third  messenger  was  met  on  his  way  to  mLy  house.  who  was  no  less  than  the  chief  of  the

detective  corps.   the  noted  Colonel  Baker.     He  returned,   conducted  me  on  board  the  steamer,

and  ushered  me  intc)  the  cabin  where  the  ccrmiissioners  were  in  session,   and  by  whom.   not-

withstanding    ny  conturnaey,   I  w`qs  very  politely  received.     I  was  then  told  it  .nad  boonI--



stated  to  them  I  had  removed  a  tumor  from  the  neck  of  Booth,   and  t=iey  wished  to  know  if  I

would  identify  the  body:   and  to  go  on  deck,   and  examine  it  thoroughly  and  make  mv  report.

The  body  was  on  deck.   completely  concealed  by  a  tarpaulin  cover,   and  Surgeon  General  Barmes

and  his  assistants  standing  near  it.     B.y  his  order  the  cover  was  removed.  and  to  my  great

astonishment  revealed  a  body,   in  whose  lineaments,   there  was  to  me  no  resemblance  of  the

man  I  had  ]mown  in  life!     E{y  sup:i]rise  was  so  great,   I  at  once  said  to  rreneral  Bar]'ies,

''There  is  no  resemblance  in  that  Corpse  to  Booth.  nor  can     I  believe  it   to  be  that  of  him."

After  looking  at  it  for  a  few  moments    I  asked,   ''Is  there  a  scar  upon  the  ba,ck  of  its  neck?"

He 'replied,   "±here  is."  I  then  said,   "if  that  ±±  the  body  of  Booth  let  me  describe  the  scar

before  it  is  s€een  by me¢tw5 and  did  so  as  to  its  position,   its  size,  and  its  general  appear-

ance  so  accurately  as  caused  him  to  say; ''You  liave  described  the  scar  as  well  as  if  you

were  looking  at  it:  and `it  looks  as  you  have  described  it,  more  like  the  eicatrl¥  of  a

burn,   than  that  made  by  a  surgical  operation.'.    The  body  being  then  tur'ned,the  back  of  the

neck  was  examined,   and  ny_ _xp_a_I_k_ was  urmigtakably  found  by  me,   upon  it.     And  it  being  after-

wards.   at  my  request.  placed  in  a  sitting  position,   standing,  and  looking  down  upon  it

I  was  finally  enabled  to  imp€3rfectly  recognize  the  features  of  Booth.    Bat  nevt3r  in  a

human  being  had  a  greater  chant?e  taken  place.   from  the  man  who  I  had  seen  in  the  vigor

of  life  and  health,  as  in  that  of  the  haggard  corpse  which  was  before  ne,   in  its  yellow

and  discolored  skin;   its  unkempt  and  matted  hair:  and  its  whole  facial  expression  sunken

and  sharpened  by  the  exposure  and  starvation  it  had  undergone!    The  rifrht  Lower  limb  was

greatly  contused.  and  ?]erfectly  black,   from  a  fracture  of  one  of  thc'  long  bones  of  the  leg.M

(Taken  from  the  original  hand-1/ritten  document,   "The  lfarlc  of  the   Scalpel;'  by  Dr.   Joha  Fredrick

hiay,   dated  Jam.10,1887,   in  t'nc  I,inquscript   Division  of  the'Library  of   Congress.)

Dr.   I.I+fly  in  1887,   it  -ivill  be  noted,   wrote,   "The  right  lower`  limb  was  greatly

contused."       There  has  been  some  quesi;ion  as  to  whetiner `Booth  broke   his  left   or  right  leg

when  he   leaped  from  the  President's  bo3:.     !'Rig.ht".  for   ''1eft"  would  be  an  easy  mistake  to

make  v7ith  reference  to  the  arms  or  legs  of  a  body  especially  in  a.  reclining  position.

Today   ih  the   ar.chives   of  the  Tjra.r  Dep8.rtriient  the  boot   cut  from  Booth's   foot  by  Dr.   Iindd

ca.n  be   seen  by  those  interested.     It  bea.rs  the  name  `"J.:ji7ilkes"  inside  the  leg  and  is   i-or

;. `"                            8.. :ji
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the  left  foot.
"On  Friday,   the  P,1st  of  April,"  testified  Lieutenant  Alexander.  Lovett,

at  the   Conspiracy  Trial   (C.T.   p.87),   "I  wend  to   Dr.   :',Iudd's  again,   for  tl`+e  purpose

of   arresting   him.     "'``,''hen  he   found  i.-;e  were  going  to  search  the   house,   he   said   something

to  his  \'Jife,   and  she  went  upstairs  and  bro`ught   dot.t'n  a  boot.     Iiiudd  said  he   had  cut  it

off  the  man's  leg,   in  order  to  set  the  leg.     I  .turned  do.Lj'n  the  top  of  the  boot,   and

saw  the  name   'J.  i.!/ilkes'  ``r,/.ritten  in  it."     Then  in  the  tricil  records  is  the  statement,

''A  long  riding  boot,   for.  the  left  foot,   slit  up'in  front  for  about  elf:ht  inches,  was

-``~  exhibited  to  the  -`.;itness.  "   "That  is  the  boo said  Lieutenant  Lovett.

The  New  York  T=±E!±!±;e.   April  27,1865,   contains  the 'stater!!ent:-"Surgeon-

Goneral  Barnes  held  an  autopsy  upon  Booth's  body  this  afternoon.     The   sriraller.  bone

of ` his  left  leg  was  uadly  fra.ctured,   one  of  the  smaller  arteries,  ruptured,   and  the
k; '1 /a cL,ci5  ha-:;. ?. rS¥r`. 4=:+:::  ,* .t#P.cet':.,4ftt£&--±=-ckfr¢*EL'gJ#JF:::k::::i,¢de},tJ=4F;ftleg  badly  swollen."

Unless   sor!ieone   can  show  that   John  T71'ilk©s   Booth  uras   in  the   habit   of  wearing

his  boots  on  the  wrong  feet,   it  would  appear  th8.i  the  physical  evidence  must   stand

against  all  other  statemerfus  to  the  contrary.    The  main  point  anyray  is  that  the

captured  man,along  with  the  mny  other  means  of  identif iccition,   had  a  broken  leg.

(23)      The  ¥][g!±i;ig  j}}£}:£Ej   Roanoke,   VirginitL,    June   6,  '1903.

(25`±jT)   0.   it.   Series   I  Vol.   46  Part   Ill  p.   1002

(24)     Dr..   Porter,   `T_he  Columbian„   ^\pril  1911.

(25)     The   Colunbian,   .J.ipl`il  1911.

(26)     Imp.   Inv.   p.453456

(27)     .T;i.e   section  of  verteLbra,e   from  the  neck  of   Joha  `'.1/ilkes  Booth  \i,ras   still  on  exhi'oition

vrhen  I  visited  that  instit'ution  in  1920.

'

(28)      Imp.   Inv®   p.486-7.

•,'''1'''`.'..



(29)     Lieutenai-it   L.B.   Baker  was  asked  at  the   Impeacin!eut   Investigation,   I,.iny  28,   1867,

pp®486487,   "Did  you  ha.ve  anything  to   do  \`,j.ith  burying  the  bociy?"

A.      "Gener.al  Baker  told  me  to   col.,e  --.Tith  him,   tha.i   he  had   orders  to  dispose   of

the   body.     I`-,`re  took  the  boiiy  from  the  gunboat   into  a  rowboat,   and  rowed  dovm

the  Eastern  Branch  to  a  little  \-i-harf  attached  to  the  arsenal.       The  body  was

±h_ej±±La±_en_  out  i:±±d _puii   in  an  arbor.                ,
Q.     '``7ho  went   \I.t-ith  you  in  the   rc)T/boat,   besides  General  Ba.ker?

A.     T\i7o  sailors   from  the  gunboat,   who  rowed.     General  Baker  left  me  in  charge

o±.  the   body,   went  up  to  the  al`senal,   and  came   back  with  the  major  who  was   in

conm,and-l\injor  Benton.,   I  believe.     They  looked  at  the   bod-y  and  talked  the  matter

over.     General  Baker  ha.d  orders,   as  he  told  me,   to  put  the   body  v,there   it  \F,Tould

not  be  disturbed  till  Gabriel  blew  his  last  trump.     The  body  was  taken  into  tile

arsenal  ground,   art.d  that  is  the  last  I  saw  of  it.

Q.     T`.liras   it  put   in  a  box  or  co ff in  before  the.t?

A.     No,   sir.     After  the  Surgeon  Genel`al` had  examiried  it,   it  was   sewed  up

again  in  the  blanket.
'J.     Wher`e   did  the   Surgeon  General  examine   it!

A.     On  the  gunboa.i.     The   officers   of  the  boat  were  present,   and  Judge  Holt,

General  Ba.ker  and  myself .

Q.      Do   you  know  Dra   hia,y,   of  this   city?

A.     I  do  not;   but   I  know  he  was  present.

Q.     Did  you  ever  hear  General  Baker   say  .the.t  he  had  dropped  the  body  in  the

ocean  with  weights  attached  to  it?

A.     I  did  not.     I  heard  that  he  made  such  a  statement.

Q.     Did  you  ever  hear  him  say  that   he   buried  the  boc[y  on  the  bank  of  the

Potomac,   aLnd  covered  it   in  such  a  .i:Jay  that   nobody  \=,'ould  ever  find  it  till  Gabriel

blew  his  last  trurlp?

A.     No,   sir.;     nothing   of  that  sort.

9.     Did  he  ever  tell  you  where  he  did  put  the  body!
A.     No,-   sir,   he  never--t-o~1Tin5 --.--- I-|laniI-at say  how  I  knew,   but  I  was   satisfied

as  to  where  it  was  put.     I  think  that  some   of   his   officers  told  me  T\'rhere  he  had`,+

told  them  it  was  put.      I  ne?__:_r _&sked  him  any  questions  about,

L|==Ti=a_..¥[QrfufrQEEL±teE±€i±ife-  -i-   '  '_i-==LII==_i_n±nE±!|±

.Inguess  we   ne`ver    ,-,- `
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3.      Had  you  kno.vun  Booth  before   he  was   shot?

A.     No,   sir.     I  ha.d  his  likeness,   and  identified  him  by  i'6.

'3.  -    Did  you   know  Booth  before?

A.     I  did  not,
Testimony,   Iiiay   30, 1867,    of   Thomas   T.   Eckert

i     Q.      .`w'Lho   gave   i;he   order      -v7ith   refere:r}.ce   to  tj'l
later ^L.issistant  see

burif_`+    o±T   Boot;h's   bor_ity?

A.      The   Secretary   of   '.`jJ.a.r.

11.      Did   you?

A.     No,   sir.;   or,   if  I  ga.ve  any  order,   it  was  an  order  given  I:1e  by  the  iiecretary

of  Jar;   an'T=   such  an   or.der  1.r,rould   of . necessity  be   in  \TTriting.

Did  you  give  a  verbal   order  to  Baker  to  take  tl-}e  b`ody  and  dispose   of  it,   and

how?

'tt','ar.. :

A'     I  did  note

``}.      Do   you   I-ecollect   ilo   'ui7hom  the   charge   of   thEiLt   n-fli;tor.   \ras   given?
I

A.      It   is  my  impressio`£i.  the   or`der  \'/as  given  to   Colo.nel  Bet..ton--v7h£=.tever   order  `uns

given.     I  m€c``y8   by  direction  of  the   Secretary   of   .:'ar,   ha.ve   instructed  Baker.  to

tal=e  the  bocly  to  Colonel  3enton.      I   do  not  recollect  tliL'.t   distill.c+tly.

a.      t'.Jere   you  present   at  the   burial   of   `?ooLul`,?

+i.      I  was   not;   present  t±jiieii.  the  bo`.i.y  was   put   into  the   grave.

chj®      Did   you   see   the   grave?

Ao      I   dido

a.      In  '\-Thai;   room  was  tlic   burial  to  take  plE3.ce?

A.      In  a  large   room  in  tl`ie   ar.seiig.1  builc'[in.>:?I

ra.     Please   describe  th=it   room.

A.     The   only  descripi;ion  I  can  give  of   it  isg   th:I.,.t  it  is  tile  largest  roou  in  the

building.     It  is  a  room  perhaps  thirty  feet   square9   and  possibly  more.     I

never  iL7as   in  it  `L)ut  ti..7ice9     It   is   in  tl'ie   old  penitentiary  buildin.I.

'Q.     '`.I,'rhich  side   of   the  building   is   it   on?

A.     In  going  in  at  the  na.in  elitrance,   it  is  on  tli.e  left;  who.t   side  t;`-it:.t  is  in

respect   to  the   points   of   the   cc)mpiivss   I   ca.nnoJG   :_?ive   a   guess.      It   1.;£7as   in  the

night;  -\7hen  I  went  in,   and  very  dark.

a.     -'`±,rho   directed  the   room  in  -\-37iiich  tli.e   body   I,hould   be   buried?

A.      It   is  my  impre.ssion  th:.t   Colonel   Be`nfron  sii:gest€.d  it.a

_..I__I      _i-i?  -.--  i (inpeac}rmLfj±Lt_  Investigation,   P. 679-680|      {t.,

\

:.
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{30)     \f,i'.IN.   '\=/altcin's   Dispatch,   i,.\fay   3,    1865,   l`J.Y.    Herald.

(31)      1.I/.N.   `\T/alton's   Dispatch,   I`!2ay   3,    1865,   PJ.Y.    Herald.
T-,€J-----i-

(33)     N.Y.   !=iL2en?,   Saturday,   I,'fay  6,   1865.

T'homas  A.   Jones,   in  his   ''J.   '.i,flLRES  BOOTH",   p.109-Ilo,   sa.ys  that  the

boat  furnished  Booth  and  Herald  was  "a.  flat  bottomed  boat  about  twelve  feet

long,   of  a  dark-lead  color"  pur.chased  by  him  the  year  before  f or  eighteen

dollar`s®     He   sta.ted  "As  I  was  i.n  the  Act   of  shoving  the  boat   off  Booth
/

excla.imed,    'T`Tfait  a  minute,   old  fello\rr,"  and  then  offered  him  some  money.

''1  took  eighteen  dollars,   the  price   of  the  boat  I  knew  I  would  never  see

agEiin,"   says   Jones.     Some   of  the  newspapers  stated  that  Booth  had  paid

$300aoo  for  t`he  boat  but  I  can  f ind  no  authority  for  such  a  statement.

(33)   "Conspiracy  Trial;'  by  Poore,   Vol.   1,   p.320.

(34)      See   S.T.   p.321 ,-,.-. 7hich  mentions   July  as  the  time.

(35)     Testimony  of   I..a.   BaF.er,   }`,,iny  22,    1867.      Imp.   Inv.   p.4.89.

(36)      39th  Congress,   1st   Sessiori,   II.R.   Executive   Document   ;;':.9

(37)     From  "The  lj';Jar  of  tile  Rebellion,   Official  Records  of  trie  Union  and  Confeder.ate

;irmies",   series  i,   Vol.   XLV1,   PaLrt  1.

\'

(38)     Baker,   Histo-fy  of  the  Secret  Service,'p.532.

(39)     Imp.   Inv.   p.479

(40)      Baker,   p.533.

(41)     Testimony  of  L.B.   Bake®r8   li.,ray   22,   1867.      Imp.   Inv,   p.490

(42)     Appendix  Congressional  Globe,   1st   Session,   39th  Congress,   p.423®     For  the

debate  in  Congress,   see  pp  4183-91.     Part   of  this  was  quoted  in  the  preface  of
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this   book.     For  a.  deta.iled  discu.ssion  see   "The  Assa.ssination;'  by  Dei.-jfitt,

p. 275-279 .


